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Mr. Apaxs. Well, the program as such, as I can reconstruct from the
files, was indicated as concern over conspiratorial efforts of certain
}Je, and a decision made that perhaps more affirmative action
gou d be taken to neutralize violence which was becoming of more
concern to the FBI in that regard. I believe these are some of the basic
considerations that went into the launching of the COINTELPRO.
Now, as far as the first one, which was the Communist Party, of
course, there was the concern here to neutralize the effectiveness of the
Communist Party in the United States. In fact, out of all of the
COINTELPRO operations that were approved, 3¢ percent of them
were directed at the Communist Party. bulk of the concern ini-
tiaily was with the Communist Party, and it was a desire to create fac-
tionalism within the Communist Party and try to neutralize its efforts.
The Communist Party—Congress itself still has a determination on
the record as to the threat of the Communist Party in a statute. The
Supreme Court has held that the Communist Party 1s an instrument of
the Soviet Union. The Soviet Union certainly has not relinquished
jts interést in the United States as a target. All of these considerations
went into should we do something not only to follow the activities of
the Communist Party, but should we destroy its effectiveness in the
United States. That wags the first pro , I believe, that was initiated.
Senator Towes. Now, did the Bureau ever seck direction and counsel
from the Attome{ General on any of its COINTELPRO efforts or
specific programs

Mr. Apans. Asbest as I can reconstruct, Senator, there was no direct
authority requested from any Attorney General for the initiation of
these programs, and it is only a question, as your staff presented yester-
day, that the Attorneys General, Presidents, Congress, had been made
aware gf certain aspects of programs after the fact and those were
primarily concerned with the Communist Party, and ofi one other
organization but not the New Left and these other types. So I cannot
find any evidence, and I have no reason to believe. that there would be
any evidence that the Bureau initiated these programs other than as
an internal decision.

Senator Towrr. Were reports on these programs made to the Attor-
ney General? Was he informed of them? Was he kept informed on a
continuing basis? :

Mr. Anams. He was kept informed by letters, which again the staff
has alluded to, letters reporting certain developments. For instance,
one of them that went to one Attorney General, reading of that letter
outlined almost in complete detail Klan activities, activities taken to
disrupt the Kian. It used terms of neutralize, disrupt. There were a
cleal;;xphnatxon of what we were doing against the Klan in that

Senator Tower. How is it that yon came to believe that you had the
uuthox_-:ty; to neutralize or disrupt these organizations rather than pro-
ceed against them frontally through prosecuting them for violations
of the lnw ?

Mr. Apays. I guess you would have to say, in a position like this.
that it is just the Smith Act of 1940, which is designed to prevent
revolutionary groups from advocating the overthrow of the Govern-
ment, and then subsequent interpretations as to the constitutionality
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actions, but yet the de of flroof necessary to operate under the few

: remaining areas is such that there was no satisfactory way to proceed,
' and it was an ares where—

! The Cratrxman. Will the Senator yield at that point, please?! What

¥ you are saying, Mr. Adams, is that you did not operate within the

- Inw because the law didn't give you sufficient latitude. Therefore, you

v undertook direct action to disrupt and otherwise undermine these

organizations.
nator Tower. Did you proceed on the assumption that these
organizations would eventually break the law, and therefore you sought
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to neutralize and disrupt them before they did ¥
i Mr. Apaxs. I can't say that, sir. I think that the investigations of
s them were based on this belief, that they might break the law or they
| were breaking the law. The disruptive activities, I can’t find where
, we were able to relate to that. What it boils down to is what we have
gotten into a question on before: in our review of the situation we see
‘ men of the FBI recognizing or having a good-faith belief that there
' was immediate danger to the United States,
Senator Tower. All right, but to repair to Senator Church’s question,
. you don'’t say that you really had specific legal authority !
' ) Myr. Apams. No. And thisis the hang-up with the whole program, and
: ! which we are not trying to justify, that there is some statutory basis.
‘ ’ I would not make that effort whatsoever, All I'm trying to do is say
that at the time it was initiated, we had men who felt that there was
3 an immediate danger to the country. They felt they had a responsibility
i to act, and having felt this responsibility, did act. And this is the whole
i
|
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see good evidence of their belief there was a threat. We had cities being

f burned ; we had educational institutions being bombed. We had deaths
occurring from all of these activities, e had a situation that we didn’t
. know what the end was going to be. '

i
|
|
!.
|
|

b . We never can look around the corner in intelligence operations. We
don’t know if ultimately this might bring the destruction of the coun-
try. All we know is we had an extremely violent time. So I don't find
any basis in my mind to argue with their good-faith belief they were
faced with a danger.

Now, when they move over to the second area of responsibility. here
is where we have the problem. and I think it is the whole purpose of
this committee, the Attorney General, Mr. Kelley, all of us realizing
we can’t operate in these nreas where we feel responsibility, but we
don’t have a mandate by Congress. So in thnt area, this feeling of
responsibility I feel came from the fact that Presidents, as your staff
said yesterd_ay, Presidents. Congressmen. the Attorney General. no one
really provided direction and guidance or instructions don't do this,
do thi=. don’t do that, or what are you doing and how are you doing it.

For instance, there is some feeling on the part of some that our whole
domestie intellizence operations was secret. The COINTELPRO
operation was. I mean, I think we all agree that this was, to be effec-
tive, they feit it should be sécret. But back in our—this is printed ap-
propriation testimony which went to the members of the committee, It
1 was mailed out to newspapers, friends, anyone that was interested in it,
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back in 1867 talking about Internal Security’s opersations, the New
Left movement, Young Socialist Alliance, Chicago trial, nationwide
demonstrations, student agitation, antiwar activities, the Committee
of Returned Volunteers, Communist Party, U.S.A., Progmve Pacty,
Socialist Party, extreme organizations, Black Panther Party. .

Al of these items and statements about extremists, white extremists
and hate-type groups, the Republic of New Africa, Minuteman, our
coverage of subversive organizations—there are several groups, orga-
nizations, and movements which I discussed showed the wide coverage
we must maintain to follow on their activities and changing tactics,
and in spite of the proliferation of these organizations, our informant
coverage at 2ll levels has been of great value and assistance, enabling
us to keep abreast of our investigative responsibilities. This is the
same way through all of our public appropriation testimony. We have
told the world we are investigating black hate groups, New Left
groups. So, I merely mention this to try to put in the frame of ref-
erence of these men, feeling, they know we are investigating them.
They didn’t tell them, though, in sufficient detail other than scantily
before the Appropriations Committee, what we were doing to disrupt
these activities, and- my feeling is that the men recognized the danger,
they pointed out the aanger to the world. They said, we are investi- -
gating these organizations, and they felt then that the comfortable
climate of leave it up to the FBI, we should do something more. And
that is what we are looking for guidelines on, the Attorney Genersl,
Mr. Kelley, you, to give us the guidelines under which we should
oOperate. _

Now, there are certain guidelines that we don't need to be given,
we shouldn’t do this. We don’t have such activities todn.Tv, programs
designed to disrupt and neutralize in the domestic intelligence field.
But beyond that, we need guidelines on what does the whole of Con-
gress, representative of the people, by passing of legisiation say this is
the FB1's roie in domestic inteiligence.

Senator Tower. Mr. Chairman, my time has long since expired.
But I would like to note that I saw Mr. Kelley on the “Today Show”
this morning indicating strong support for a response to congres-
sions} oversight, and that is a healthy attitude.

The Cramatan. Well, I think it must come because, as you have
conceded, you shouldn't have ever had to have had the guidelines
that the Federal Government’s chief law enforcement agency ought
not to disobey the law, and reallv, you don't need explicit guidelines
to tell you that, or yon shouldn’t. Wonldn’t you agreet
~ Mr. Apaums. I would say that looking at it today, we should have
looked at it that way yesterday, but I do feel, I don’t have any doubt
about the good faith of people recognizing the danger, feeling they
had a responsibility, no matter whose fault it was. our’s internally or

use we weren’t given the supervision we should have been given,
and taking what thev considered to be appropriate action.

The Crramarax. Senator Hart.

Scnator Harr of Michigan. T should apologize both to witnesses
and my colleagues on the committee for scrambling aronund loosely,
but in explanation to the witnesses, I have not been able to give atten-
tion to the evolution of the files that are now at hand until the last
couple of days, and T am not sure what is in the filea for the publie
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record, and which of the materials I have been shown in the last couple
of days are still under seal. So just out of memory I am going to sum-
marize certain activities which have been acknowledged that the
Bureaun undertook, but wiEI_\out being specific with respect to location
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and names. I do it for this reason: it is right that the commities
and the press be worried about the treatment of 8 Nobel Prize win-
ner, Dr. King; but there are an awful lot of people who never got
close to a Nobel Prize whose names are Jones and Smith, that my
review of the files show had violence done to their first amendment
rights. Nobel Prize winners will always get protection, but Joe
Potatoes doésn’t, and the Committee should focus on him, too.
Included in these COINTELPRO activities were, anonymous
letters, drafted by Bureau offices in the field, sent to headquarters in
Washington, approved. and then put in the mail, intended to break
up marriages. not of Dr. King but of Mary and John Jones because
one or the other was thought to be a dissenter, might have dressed
strangely or showed up at meetings in company of others who dressed
strangely. Anonymous letters were sent to university officials and to
the severa! newspapers in that city to f|:n'¢went university facilities from
being made available tb a speaker of whom the Bureau disapproved,

and it was not a topflight, bigname spealer,

In that case, an anonymous letter was sent to me making protest.
Being an anonymous letter. it never occurred to me that it came from
the Federal Bureau of Investigation. The series of anonymous letters,
one with the spelling very poor. the grammar sloppy, and another more
sophisticated ; protesting the employment of a man 'by a city, alleging
that he was a Communist or came from a Communist family, and
there are loyal Americans out of work, what are you domg. mayor,
And to the press, isn't this an outrage. And again the letter. the
anonymous letter sent to me saying what are you going to do about this.
There are loyal Democrats in this town who need work. And in that
case I happened to have known the man about whom the protest was
made, and the Burcau’s facts were wrong as hell on that man’s
loyalty. He was as loval as you or I. Now, yes or no, are those actions
regarded now by the Bureau as within bounds?

. Apaxs. No, sir,

Senator Harr of Michigan. Why were they regarded as within
bounds when thev were approved by the Bureau?

Mr. Apass. Well, I think even under the guidelines of COINTEL
PRO, as established. the programs were not designed for the purpose
of harassment of an individual, The memorandums indicate they were
designed to disrupt the organizations. Some of the turndowns were
turned down on this specific wording. This is mere harassment.

The rationale would have been—and of course, here, I say some of
these you mentioned wouldn't even appear to me to meet the criteria of
the program and should have been disnvowed. even under the existence

of the program. However. in the total context of the program. activities
wara in he direstad tnwa tha aroanisatian itealf hav wa dc not
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do that'at the present time.

Senator Harr of Michigan. Yes. But everything I have summarized
rather poorly. was approved by the Burcau at the time by headquarters,
not by the field office agents.
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Mr. Apaus. 1 do not think that there were improper actions taken
under the program, even under the program as it existed. Mr. Kelley
has so stated his recognition of that fact. The Attorney Genersl cer-
tainly has. Yet the msjority of the actions taken, even the Department
concluded were lawfui mg legal, proper investigation activities, but
.m"""— L]

Senator Hart of Michigan. You see, my feeling is that it isn't a qu
tion of techniques that are bad. The concept of the program seems to
do violence to the first amendment because everything you did sought
to silence someone or threaten someone to silence, or deny someone &
* platform, or create an atmosphere in which people were in fact afraid
to assemble. Now, sometimes ]aw enforcement, legitimate law enforce-
ment, has what we call this chilling effect, when it is legitimate law
enforcement. Oftentimes that chilling effect is a necessary, though
regretable, side effect. But what I am talking about, and what these
files are full of, are actions the only purpose of which is to chill. It
isn't in pursuit of any crime at all. Indeed, when a court of general
jurisdiction approved the use of that university premise the
speaker, the Bureau had stirred so much controversy with its
anonymous letters, when that judge wrote an order, after the sponsor-
ing group went to ¢ourt, what was the Bureau's reaction from head-
quarters? Investigate the judge.

Mr. Apaxts, I'm not familiar with that fact,

Senator Harr of Michigan. Well. neither was I until last night.

Mr. Apayas. The instruction was to investigate the judge?

Senator Harr of Michigan. This is the sort of thing that I came out
of the hospital to find, and it is the sort of thing, as I said yesterday,
that my children have been telling me for Eears you were busy doing,
and I simply didn’t believe them. And they were right and I was

wrong.

Mr. Apayms, Well, there were about 3,200 activities. and about 2,300 I
believe or so0 were approved under the COINTELPRO, and over 59
percent were addressed to the Communist Party. That leaves 1,000.
And out of 1,000, perhaps, I don’t know what the actual figure was
of ones that just clearly stand out as improprietous under the pro-

. even as it existed) at the time, but 1 do feel that—well, it is &
very difficult area.

Senator Harr of Michigan. My time is up, too, I am sure, but
regarding the Communist Party, 1f your theory continues to be that
any socially active group of citizens who organize, whether women's
libbers or fight the bomb or anything else, might be a target for
infiltration gy the Communist Party and therefore you can move
in gour agents. That means, almost not as an overstatement, that any
and every citizen’s nctivitﬁ could be made the target of the kind of
activity that T have just described, because every individual i= apt.
during his lifetime, to engage in violence. If that is justification, then
you are justified in running surveillance on everybody,

Mr. Apams. Well. that was not——

Senator Harr of Michigan. Everybody has that privilege, and that
clearly is a police-state concept. : -

Mr. Apaums, That is not our criteria. .

Senator Harr of Michigan. All right, but if the criteria is three or
four of us get together and we have a sort of nutty idea, just the
kind of thing the Communists would like to exploit, and therefore you
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seek to justify shutting off the forum for that group or to survey 1,
the potential for Communist infiltration, then, if that continues to be
your theory, then 1 say you are going to pursue the same wretched
road that these files show you have been pursuing before. If that is
the predicate, the fact that a Soviet or Marxist or ginoist Hottentot ia
liable to think there is an idea that we can exploit, then you people are
going to be spending how many man-hours, how many tax dollars
oing the kind of things that I summarized so briefly here? That, in
my book, is the 20th century version of what the Founding Fathers
intended to prevenit when they wrote the first amendment. Is it the
position of the Burean when a Communist participates, associates with,
and promotes an idea, that this justifies you trying to figure out if .
you can bust up a marriage if two of the people are in the group!
Mr. Apams. It does not, and it is not our criteria; no, sir.

Senator Harr of Michigan. What does it justifyt _

Mr. Apayms Tt justifies our doing nothing in the way of COIN
TELPRO activities. I still feel it has s justification, that you agree
with, to investigate the Communist Party. It is when you get into
the disruptive areas, where the program does beyond investigation,
that we have no statutory authority. o

Senator Hawr of Michigan. Well. we have been emphasizing
COINTELPROQ. Would it justify tailing these peoplef

Mr. Apars. What, just a——

Senator Hart of Michigan. Or putting an informant into the groupt

Mr. Apawms. If it is 8 Communist group?

Senator Hart of Michigan. No, if it's me and somebody else that
thinks we oughtn’t to have something that a majority of people think
we should. We organize and you people say, “Well, there 13 something
the Communists can take and run with.”

Mr. Apams, No, sir,

Senator Harr of Michigan. Does that justify a surveillance of themt

Mr. Apaws. It does not, and we would not. Before we would even
open & preliminary inquiry, we should have an indication that the
Communist Party has attempted to infiltrate or is infiltrating. In
other words, where vou have some evidence of a subversive group
participating in the functions of that organization, and there are gre
areas here, in the spectrum of anything where I am sure we have open
investigations where we should not because there has been scant evi-
dence of such infiltration. And this is a supervisory problem. It is &
criteria problem. And it is also an oversight problem which we are
responding to. )

Senator Harr of Michigan. My time is up and I haven’t gotten into
some of the other material,

The Cramyax. Well, Senator. you have not been with us—

Senator Harr of Michigan. No. no, I just—

The CrARMAN. If you want more time. vou have a 1ot of time stored
up. If-you want to use it now. go right ahead.

Senator Harr of Michigun, Well. let me ask the justification for
this sort of business. I have heen talking ahout the things T have seen-
in the files that bear on direct denial of first amendment rights, and
again. this does not deal with the treatment of a distinguished Ameri-
can. Indeed, it involves groups that are generally viewed with very
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sharp disapproval. The ground rules for the treatment should be
precisely the same, whether he is & good, popular guy, or a dirty,
smelly guy. What was the purpose of the Bureau in trying to stir up
strife—perhaps I shouldn’t say what was the purpose—what possible
justification for the Burean trying to sic the Black Panthers on that
outfit out in California, or between the Black Panthers and the Black-
stone Rangers in Chicago? Was it with the hope that by fomenting it

they would kill each other off {
Mr. Apams. Absolutely not, and I think the committee staff can
inform you that during their review of all of these matters they

camy weeidl e I Pnppy SN PR Y -

haven’t come up with one instance of violence T‘c"ﬁ‘lﬂtiﬁg ir0i any of
these actions. In that particular there was a communication in
the same file, which I believe the staff had access to, which showed that
we did get information that one of these groups was going to put cut &
contract on one of the others, and we notified the police and the indi-
vidual of the fact that their life was in danger. None of our programs
have contemplated violence, and the instructions prohibited it, and
the record o? turndowns of recommended actions in some instances
specifically say that we do not approve this action because if we take it,
it could result in harm to the individual. So, I think this is one
charge—and the staff did not make such a charge, I might add, when
they presented the picture—but I think any inference that we were
trying to result in violence is wrong.

Senator Harr of Michigan. Let me explain for the record why I
reached the conclusion I did.

Mr. Apaxs. The wording of that memorandum-——

Senator Harr of Michigan. And why I continue to hold to that
conclusion.

On January 30, 1969, the Buresu headquarters in Washington
approved sending an anonymous letter to the leader of the Blackstone
Rangers, Jeff Fort, which indicated that the Black Panthers had put
a contract out on his life as & result of conflicts between the two
organizations [exhibit 28']. Now, you say that was to warn him.
I ask, wasn't the principal purpose of the letter to encourage the
Rangers to shoot some or all of the leadership of the Pantherst
Otherwise, what does this quote mean. and I will read it. It is from
& memorandum from the Chicago office of the FBI asking approval
to undertake this. Here is the way it reads: “It is believed that the
above” this anonymous tip that a contract is out on you. “It is believed
that the above may intensify the degree of animosity between the
two groups and occasion Fort to take retaliatory actions which could
disrupt the BBP.” the Black Panthers “or lead to reprisals against
its leadership. Consideration has been given to & similar letter to the
Panthers alleging & Ranger plot against Panther leadership. How-
ever, it is not felt that this will be prodnctive, principally because the
Panthers at present is not helieved as violence prone at the Rangers,
to whom violent type activity, shooting and the like, are second
nature.” [ Exhibit 29.3]

Now, how can you reach any conclusion other than a purpose was to
generate the kind of friction that woald induce the killing——

 See p. 430,
* 8o p- 433
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" 1 Mr. Apaus. Well, if that purpose was for that rather than generat—
Tl ing factionalism, disagreements, disrupting it, it would be contrary to-
W the communication I referred to in the other file, the Black Panthers
. I versus Ellis, where we notified the police of the contract, we notified

the individuals of the contract and took every action at our command
' to prevent direct violence, and also the fact that the files showed that
we turned down these situations where violence was involved.

Senator Harr of Michigan. Well, we have differing views with re-
) to motives and the purpose of the Panther situtaion in Chmtﬁ:
! still do not understand why we sought to set the Panthers and
' US group in California against each other as they were. Also, I don't
know whether it is in the record, open or not, what pu other than
to occasion violence moved the Bureau to approve of forged signa-
tures of Communist Party personnel on letters addressed to Mafia-
owned businesses attacking the employment practices of those busi-
L nesses{ Why would the Bureau think there was any value to be served
in eoncocting a forged letter? Let us assume Phil Hart is a local Com.
) munist in this city. The Bureau forges Phil Hart’s name to a racket-

owned business, notorious for using muscle, protesting that fellow's
business practices. Certainly it was not intenged to improve the em-
ployment practices. .

Mr. Apaxs. I think if the full communication were available, it did
show & purpose unrelated to violence. I don’t recall the exact wording
now, but 1 think it was to create a lack of support or something like
that. This was part of that HOODWINK program. I believe, that
was one of four actions that were involved in HOODWINK, and I
think there have been some public deseriptions of that program that
indicate that it was not the greatest thing coming down the pike.

! Senator Hagr of Michigan. Well. that 1s the sort of thing I found
[ that persuaded me to say very openly that I do not buy the idea that
the American people ultimately are responsible for that kind of non-
' sense because 1 am certain that virtually every family in the country
would have screamed in protest no matter how much they disliked
Dr. King or the Panthers or the Communists.
Mr. Apaus. Sir—
Senator Harr of Michigan, If they had known that tax money and
Federal personnel were busy around the country. notwithstanding
! bank robberies that werc going on at the same time, pounding out that
kind 3f correspondence and inciting that kind of conflict and curbing
i speect.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman. e 7
, The CHamMax. Thank you very much, Senator Hart. s
Senator Mondale is next. :
Senator Monparz. Mr. Adams. I realize that you were not a part of
this particular event. But being an experienced FBY hand, I wonder if
N you could help us understand the psychology that led to this kind of
' memorandum. , S
: Mr. Apaxes. I feel it coming, but go ahead. o
_ Senator Moxnarr. This is 8 memorandum to the Director. It has
i becn referred to before. It calls for removing King from his pedestal

and replacing him by someone else. The memo i3 dated January &,
1964, and was written a week following the time that King was named
man of the year by Time Magazine, [See footnote p.21.]
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This memo, as you know, received the following comment from Mr.
Hoover: “I am glad to see that light, though it Jias been delayed, has
come to the Domestic Intelligence Division,” and so on. I wouid just
&uote part of the language and moﬂybe you can help us understand

e psychology that led to it. The first part of the memo says: “We
have got to remove King from his pedestal.” Then it says:

The Negroes will be left without a national leader of sufiiclently compelling
personality to steer it in a proper direction. This is what could happen but need
not happen if the right kind of national negro leader couid &t this time be gradu-
ally developed so as to overthrow Dr. King and be in the position to assume the
::ol:u of leadership of the Negro people when King has been completely dis-

ted.

For some months I have been thinking about this matter. One day I had an
opportunity to explore this from a philosophical and socioiogieal standpoint with
X [the name of the leader] whom I have known for some years. Aa I previously
reported, he is a very able fellow and oue on whom I can rely. I ssked him to
give the matter some attention, and if he knew any Negro of outstanding intelli-
gence or ability, let me know and we would have a discnssion.

He has submitted to me the pame of the sbove-named person. Enclosed with
this memorandum Iz an outline of X's biography, which is traly remarkable. In
scanning this biography, it will be seen that X does have all of the qualifications
of the kind of a Negro I have in mind to advance to positions of national
lesdership.

And skipping:

T want to make it clear st once that I don’t propose that the FBI in any way
become Involved openly as the sponsor of a Negro leader to overshadow Martin
Luther King. If this thing can be set up properly without the Bureau in any way
becoming directly involved, I think it would be not only a great help to the FBI,

but would be a fine thing for the country at large.
White I'm not specifying at this moment, there are various ways in which the

FBI could give ibia entire maiter the proper direction and deveiopment. There
are highly placed contacts at the FBI who it might be very helpful to further such
a step. This can be discussed at a later date when I have probed more fully into
the possibilities and this recommendation is that approval be given for me to
explore the whole matter as set forth above.

And to that Mr. Hoover says:

T'm glad to see the light has finally come, I have struggled for montha to get
gver the fact that the communists were taking over the racial movements but
our experts here couldn't or wouldn't see it.

Now I think you testified earlier that you do not accept this as
proper FBI activity, but can you help us understand how at one point
in American history someone thought it was proper, apparently in-
cluding the Director?!

Mr. Apams. I wonld have to say for one thing that this iets into the
real motive of the discrediting of Martin Luther King, which I don't
feel can be fully explored. I think that the People most directly in-
volved in that are not available, because I don’t know from my experi-
U, B RS I . By SNSRI . BN-JNRNE - S A TLo . 3 b fmn shin
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memorandum and other memorandums that the two individuals in-
volved felt very strongly that Martin Luther King was a threat to the
success of the Negro movement and that steps should be taken to get
him out of that-—what the reason for it was or the motivation, I am
just not in a position to say. I do say it is improper to inject yourself
into that type of activity, fayt I don‘_'t know what the real motive was.

Senator Moxparz. Dr. King was investiguted, as I think you testi-
fied earlier, because of fears of Communist influence upon himt

Mr. Abaxs. Yes.
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Senator Monpare. Is that a proper basis for investigsting Dr. King
or anyons else?t g

Mr. Apaxs. It is, where you have information indicating that the
Communist Party is and has made efforts to to influence an in-
dividual. I would say that that would normally be considered within
the current criteria. -

. Senator Moxparz. You would consider that to be a valid basis for
investigating today?

Mr. Apayms. The movement itself, but not the individual

Senator Moxparz. How do you investigate a movement without in-

vestigating individuals?
. Mr. Avaxs. You do get into a gray ares. The main thing would be
if we had an organization today that we saw the Communist Party
gravitating to, trying to work in positions of leadership, we would be
interested in opening an investigation on Communist infiltration of
that organization toseeif it was affecting it.

Senator MoxvaLe. All right, now let’s go back specifically. I gather
there never was any question raised abont whether Dr. f(ing was &
Communist. That was never charged.

Mr. Apads. Not as a Communist Party member, no, sir.

Senator MonpavLe. That'’s right. Or that he was about to commit, or
had committed acts of violence

Mr. Apams. No. :

Senator Moxpare. But the reason for investigating him apparently
was that he was subject to Communist influence. Now what makes that
a justified reason for investigating him{ Is it a crime to be approached
by someone who is a Communist

Mr. Apaxs. No. :

Senator MoxpaLe. What is the legal basis for that investigation!

Mr. Apaxs. The basis would be the Commaunist influence on him and
the effect it would have on the organization. It would be in connection
with our basic investigation of the Communist Party.

Senator MoxpaLE. Well, as I understand the law to read, it is not a
crime to be & member of the Communist. Party. )

Mr. Apams. That is correct.

Senator Moxpare. How can it be s crime to know socmeone who is a
member of the Communist Party ¢

Mr. Apaxs. It is not, :

Senator Moxpare. How do you investigate something as tenuous as
that? What is the basis for it legally t

Mr. Apays. Well, it fails into the area of, one, the intelligence juris-
diction of the activities of the Communist Party to have a situation
where an individual in an organization, a leader of an organization,
efforts are being made to influence him and to achieve control over the
organization, and it is part of the overall investigation of the party
trying to exert this influence as to are they successful, are they taking .
over the black movement or the civil rifhts movement. It ig just like
we tried to make clear in investigations that were more prevalent yeara
ago but sti)] occur on the Communist influence in labor uniona. We
tried to tell everybody we interview we are not interested in labor mat-
ters. We are not trying to inquire into that. We are interested in the
effect of the Communist Party on this union.
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Senstor MoxpaLe. Mr. Adams, I am tryin&to get at the legal basis
in this particular case for investigatinﬁ Dr. King on the grounds that
he might be subject to Communist influence. Can you cite any legal
basis for that, or is it based entirely upon a generalized authority
thought to exist in the FBI to investigate internal security matters!

Mr. Avaus, It would fall also in the Presidential directives of in-
vestigating subversive activities. .

Senator MoxpaLz, Then the question would return to what authority
the President had. .

Mr. Apams. That’s right. ‘ i

Senator MoxpaLe. Now Dr. King was investigated, among other
things, for matters of, I think you call it delicacy. Would that be a
basis for investigating an American citizen by the FBI{

Mr. Apams. No. _ .

Senator MoxpaLe. Would you say then that those investigations
were Improper! . .

Mr. Apays. I don't believe that there is an allegation that we investi-
gated him for that. I think there were certain by-products of informa-
tion that developed and I think at a point you had a situation where
the tail was wagging the dog, perhaps, but I don’t see any basis for
such investigation. And I find it very difficult to get into a discussion
of this in view of the g,mhibitions that I think—

Senator MoxpaLz. You answered my question. That by itself would
not be & basis for investigation.

Mr. Apams, No, sir.

Senator Moxpare. Would you agree with me, Mr, Adams, that thie
area of the assignment that the FBI had been tasked. which they
thought they possessed or could use to investigate Americans: is an
exceedingiy vague, difficult. if not impossibie, area to definef It is not
an area where there were allegations of crime or suspicion that crimes
were shout to be committed, or that violence was about to be committed,
but rather this whole generalized area, to investigate Americans in
terms of ideas that they have or might be persuaded to have, ideas
that might hold potential for danger to this country. This vague area
has got the FBI into an awful lot of trouble, including today’s
hearings.

Mr. Apanms. Yes, sir.

Senator MoxpaLe. And because of that, there is a very important
need to sit down and redefine the guidelines, and have those guidelines
known specifically by all, so that the FBI can know precisely what
it can do and what it cannot do. :

Mr. Apaus, I think this is why the country is fortunate in this
particular time to have an Attorney Generai who is n legal scholar and
& lawyer of unquestioned repute who has indicated a willingness to
address these problems, which, as the staff has determined, was not
always the case over the years. But we have an Attorney General, we
have & Director, who has offered his complete cooperation, just as
he has to the committee in this inquiry, that we are not trying to avoid
embarrassment. The only thing we are trying to hold back are identi-
ties of informants and sensitive, ongoing operations that we have, &
concern on the part of (ongress that not only iccognizes there
have been abuses. but recognizes that there still ahrays has to be some
degree of flexibility.
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We are going to have situations where you have a “Weatherman”
working for the waterworks, and in college he wasa acientl!ic student,
and he makes a comment to a fellow employee that there is going to
be somo spectacular event that is going to bring the attention of the
world on this city. ‘ .

Senator Moxparz. Wouldnt you have probable cause then to inves-
tigate the commission of a crimet : :

Mr. Apaxs. We might have to investigate, but to disrupt, we have
the authority to tell the supervisor of the waterworks, you had better
get him out of there before the city water is poisoned and 100,000 people
die, and I think the committee is going to find the same problems we
do in coﬁing with that situation, and even the Attorney General in
his speech in Ottawa pointed out that there is still possibly a necessity
for some flexibility to take appropriate action under extreme condi-
tions. But it should be controlled. It is like Mr, Kelley says, go to

Sl M ddomnims £l el 4o Taaad leian Taer 4la ;mmeablas  em
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there. Tt should not be handled internally in the FBL

Senator Moxparz. But do you also agree that the Congress ought to
redefine the rules legislativelv!

Mr. Apaxs. Yes; because the problem I have with it is we talk about
aversight, and Mr. Kelley apdp the Attorney General and I beliave
this committee agrees that we should have joint oversight which would
avoid the proliferation of hearings and the sensitive knowledge among
many people which always poscs the risk of an inadvertent leak of
information. But yet even with oversight, under the plan you dis-
cussed yesterday. or some of the observations that were discussed yes-

terday, having people, conservative, liberal, black, and the other quali-

fications you put in. can a committee speak for the will of Congress!
At one time we Lind Congressmen making speeches all aver the country.
if we den’t stop these bombings, if somebody doesn’t do something
about it this country is in trouble. Is that the will of Congress?

Until it is embodied in legislation where the whole will of Con
is expressed. we are going to have problems.

Senator Mo~NpaLe. I am glad to hear that, because there is & wa
Congress speaks. It is not through the buddy system or a person. It
spemis through the law.

Mr. Apaus, That'’s right.

Senator Moxpare, And now for the first time we have this whole
issue; it is not denied by the FBI. The elements are known. What
hear you saying is that you would like the Congress now to define.
and redefine specifically and carefully, what it is we ex the FBI
to do, and what it is we wish to prevent the FBI and will prohibit the
FBI from doing.

Mr. Apams, Right. What is our role in society ! After World WarIl.
if you’ll remember, a congressional committee met and raised all sorts
of storm over the fact that there was not enough in the way of intelli-
gence investigations. Never agnin should it happen in the United
States that we be caught with our pants down. After the Kennedy
assassination. if you recall. the FRI waa properly criticized for hav-
ing too restrictive dissemination policies in connection with Secret
Sorvice because they depend upon us for the intelligence necessary to
provide protection for the President agninst extremist groups. We did

that, but just before the recent incidents in California, there was going




B LT R
.

apae I

o
N
-

v

g ot W s e
! &

to be committee concern, not this committee, over has there been too
much dissemination. . . . . .

So the FBI is in the position of, at different times in our h )
being damned for doing too much and damned for doing too litt
And it is because of reacting to what we try to judge is what they want
us to do, and this is what we are not in a position to do. We need the
will of Congress expressed in some definitive measure, yet providing
the Iatitude, because as you have seen from these problems, there are
many that there are no black and white answers to. There have to be
occasions where, when you are confronted with an extreme emergency,
someone can act, and I don’t think or anyone else wants to tie the
hands of law enforcement when todsy we have over 10 million serions
crimes in the United States. We have 1 million crimes & year involving
violence, and there has to be a capability to react. But we need to know
in better terms what is our role in this, especially in domestic
intelligence.

Senator Mo~Nparz. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Senator Towenr [presiding]. Senator Schweiker.

Senator Scaweieer. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Adams, in 1086
a letter written by the Bureau to Marvin Watson, Special Assistant

to tha Progident at tha Whita Honas and I']'\e ot of thia 1etter was,

WY A ATAMUMVILY G VILD VT ARALT AXVUOUy maitA vkl Ay WAL wValid &

in reference to his request, and I want to make it clear it was his
request, not the Bureau’s, authors of books that were critical of the
‘Warren Commission report on the assassination of President Ken-
nedy, were requested to file any pertinent personal data information,
dossiers, et cetera, on seven individuals whose names I will not discuss.

Do you have any knowledge as to why the White House requested
this kind of material on the Warren Commission critics!

Mr. Apaus. I don't recall. I am familiar with the -material. I did
review it some time ago when we were testifying before the House
Committee in February, but I don’t recall that I saw in there any
specific motivation on the part of the White House group requesting
tﬁ‘ia: information. :

Senator Scaweiger. Now, in the same letter it also says a copy of
this communication has not been sent to the Acting Attorney General.

Mr. Apams. Yes.

Senator Scrrwerker. Number one, is that a normal procedure, when
you get requests of this kind that the Acting Attorney General is by-
passed, and why was the Attorney General bypassed in this instance?

Mr. Apams. This is not a normal procedure. It is not the procedure
followed today. There was a period of time where, at the President’s
dir_eqtions, Mr. Hoover reported more directly to him in certain areas,
and it was apparentiy a feeling that he did not want the Aitorney
General to know certain things.

Senator ScHWEIKER. One of the dossiers specifically included photo-
graphs of sexual activities.

. Mr. Apaus. Yes, sir,

Senator Scirwriker. And my question is, how is that relevant to
being & critic of the Warren Commission? YWhat standard do we use
when we just pass photographs of sexunal activities to the White
House? Is this a normal proceeding when a dossier is requested? Is
this normally included, or did they specifically request photographs
of this kind, or what light can you shed on this?
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Mr. Apaus. I can't shed much. I know they requested information
on him. I think there was other material concerning that individual of

a security nature that was included. Why the information in that re-
spect was submittead T am unable to answer. I do know at the time

ere was a lot of concern followin{; the Warren Commission report.

Had all the answers been explored  Was the Soviet Union involved?
‘Was Cuba involved? And who were the critics who now are sttacking
thist But T have seen nothing which would explain the rationale for
requesting the material.

Senator Scaweiker. I think what concerns the committee is, that
whenever you get to the nitty-gritty of investigations—and it doesnt
relate to the Warren Commission, I will leave that alone-—we
Fat back to something like a photograph or s tape recording or some
etter referring to some kind of human weakness or failing that is
really very irrelevant to the investigation, is sandwiched in here.
It just seems to me that it was a tactic. This just happens to be the
Warren Commission I singled out, but it was a tactic that was used
rather frequently as a lever, or for reasons which I am trying to dis-
cover, as an instrument of investigative policy. Would you differ with
that or dispute that? What rationale would you use! Do we use
sexual activities as a standard criterion for investigations? .

Mr. Apams. We do not use sexual activities as & criterion, but during
the course of our investigation—we did have an investigation on that
individual at one time—and during the course of the investigation,
in checking the records of a local police department or a district
sttorney’s office, they had conducted an investigation for a criminal
act involving these photographs, and they made that available to us.
So it went into our files. Now, the request of the President, he is the
Chief Executive of the T7nited States. He in effect has custody of
everything. There are problems involved when the man who s in
charge of everything requests information. I would like to add, how-
ever, that following the cleansing effect of Watergate that I don't
know of any such requests coming over to the FBI anymore. There is
a direct line between the Attorney General and the Director, and the
Director certainly recognizes that in a case of extreme disagreement
he would have the alternative to tell the Attorney General, I need ta
go directly to the Fresident, or feel I should, but we do not have this
line of communication ai the present time.

Senator Scrwerker. It seems that if they had just listed what
was allezed in the other investigation, that certainly would have
sufficed for whatever purpose. But it seems to me that when you
enclose living photographs, you are really attempting to discredit
these critics. What other purpose would & photograph of this nature
have, other than to discredit critics?

Mr. Apama. T ean’t answer that.

Senator Scuwzikzs. One area that I think this gets into, which we
reallv touched on in the assassination probe Mr. Adams, is where
the Bureau stops when they get sormie of these- requests. You touched -
on it & moment ago. THe President asked for something. T don
know in this rase whether or not the President asked to see photo-
eranhs of this nature. but the point is. nobody said no and he got them.
So the question is, where do you see the Burcau’s responsibility, and
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test, that we either put in the iaw or that the FBI aggus, that pre-
vents the White House from using police power in this way?

Mr. Apaus. I don't think Congress can ever fill the responsibility
of trying to draw up %Edelines, even in conjunction with the executive
branch, to guarantee that all abuses won’t take place. The organizstion
is made up of human beings, and these things occur. Certain corrective
actions are self-initiated, such as this. The President, for instance, you
know we had an incident a few years ago about investigating s news-
man, where we were requested, and if I recall from our information, we
thought he was being considered for an appointed position which
w::lll% have been a logical basis. As facts turned out, that was not the
rurpose that the information was requesied. To stem or stop abuses
ike that, the President, the current administration, has issued instrue-
tions that any requests for investigations under the special inquiry
or White House Investigation such as for :J;pointmem must clear
through the office of his counsel, in other words, not let the lower line
people come over and say we need this information or we need this
requeet. They come through the office of Phil Buchen through an
amployee that is assigned to that office with responsibility.

ow, we do still make certain name check requests for the White
House, and those, too, have to clear through his office. So we do have
that. Then we have the responsibility, if we get something which on
its face appears political or improper, then our responsibility under
that would be to go to the Attorney General and ask him to intercede
by finding out is this a proper request on the Bureau. And I can assure

u, that as Mr. Kelley has testified and has made it perfectly clear.

e has not had any such improper requests and he would go right
tta}:1 the Attorney General if it was necessary. Otherwise he would reject

e request, :

Senator Scarwerxer. What steps are you taking td make sure that
we catch some of these things in the present that maybe we either over-
looked or did not catch or somehow got sidetracked in the past?

‘Mr., Anaxs, Wa have been working with the Attorney General and
his staff. It started even when Attorney General Saxbe was there, to
look at all of our Erocedures, all of our investigative operations. Are
they proper? Do they fit criteria? Do we have a legal basis for them?
And we have guidelines, committees which have been established in the
De%artment, that meet every day on questions of the overwhelming
problem of collection and maintenance of information, What do we
get? Why do we get it? What should we do with it1 ‘

I feel there is a very active program going on in that regard, and
I feel certain that it will continue to make sure that we are aware of
everything and take ngprop:;inte action.
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the stafl so that we may have the advantage of taking » look at thoee,

too.
. Mr. Apaus. I would have to secure the l.gr{)rova.l of the Attorney
General on the guidelines. He did tell the House committee whic
originally raised the question on maintenance of information. that
once we get something and they are nearing completion in the De-
partment, that he does intend to take it up with Congress. So I am
sure there would be no problem at that point in bringing it to this
committes as well.
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Senstor Scawerxre. I-t. geems to me that the £mblm in

- the _
have arisen, in not having clearly defined standards. I think th?suut '
the crux of it. S

Mr. Apams. That istrue.

Sanater Scrrwrizwn That’s all T have, hai

Senator Tower. Mr. Adams, what use does the Bureau presently
make of its intelligence informants, and have they ever been used as
provocateurs or. as magnets for actionf

Mr. Aoams. No,sir.

Well, you asked two questions.

Senator Tower. Yes. |

Mr. Apaus. Let me take the last one first, provocateurs. Our poli
has not—or our policy has been to discourage any activities whi
in any way might involve an informant doing something that an nggmt
cannot do, which would be in the area of being & provocateur, which
basically is entrapment. And we have had some allegations of entrap-
ment come up. We feel we have satisfactorily answered them. Thia is a
very technical legal field which boils down, of course, to the fact that
if & person is willing to do something, and the Government merely
provides the opportunity, that is not legally entrapment. So if a
person comes to us and says, “I have been asked to participate in &
break-in of a Federal building, I would like to heip you,” then the ilaw
basically would indicate we have the authority to continue to let him
operate. The question comes up if he assumes the whole direction
and causes people to do sométhing which they would not otherwise have
done. That is the entrapment issue. So we are very alert to this. We
have instructions, clear guidelines, instructions to our field offices
that they are not to use an informant for anything that an agent
cannot legally do. I don't say there haven't been some mistakes in
that regard, but I don’t know of any at the present time.

Senator Towrn. Senator Huddleston !

Senator Hrooeston. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. o

First, I think to keep this activity in proper perspective, 1t might
be well to remember that even though a great deal of the testimony
and the questioning has been relating to the question of Dr. King, this
is by no means an isolated situation. Dr. King's case is indeed a
classic example, utilizing all of the various techniques of the Bureau.
both in intellizence gathering. and action agninst an individual in
order to discredit him or embarrass him, and indeed destroy him. But
the record is replete, and indeed, here is an entire sheaf of similar
targets who are certainly not as well known. Some of them are high
school students, some of them are high school teachers. college students,
college teachers, broadcasters and journalists, people whose names
would be aimost totally unfamiliar to the vast majoniy of Americans
So the activity was not confined to those that are immediately rec-
ognizable public figures.

I want to just proceed along the question of informants that Senator

" - Towet just raised for just's moment or two. You say that your in.. .
- formants are not expeeted to do anything that an agent himself could ™

not do. In the gathering of information do you have any safegnard

at all, any rule as to how the informant proceeds in order to gather
the information vou are looking fort!

Mr. Apams. Only that he proceed through legal means.

Senator Heopresron. Is that specifically stated to him when he is
empioyed ‘
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Mr. Apaus. Yes, sir. - ' '

Senator HupoLesTon. Are most informers paid on the basis of
regular fes or regular salary, or are they paid on the basis of the in
formation they gathert ;

Mr. Apaxs. iven those who are peid on what you could say a salary
that salary is determined on a COD basis as to the value of the in
formation furnished. In other words, in & criminal case for instance
you could have a person come in and give you the identity of thre
individuals who just robbed & bank. You might pay him a lumj
sum amount, and never go back to him. In the secunty field when
informants do finally manage to work into a revolutionary typ
organization, their continued activities on our behalf do set up mon
of a program for payment.

" Senator Huopreston. If information that may be supplied to yor
happens to be of a sensational nature or of s surprising nature, d
you ever question the informer on how he obtained itf .

Mr. Apasis. I am sure this takes place. In any handling of an in
formant over a sustained period of time, you do have a rapport whic!
they don't just come in and say Joe Blow said this, Joe Blow did thal
There is a conversation that goes through, which I feel certain would
if it looked like he had something that came from some imprope
source, I think the agent would say, “Where did you get thisi”

Senator Hupoveston. If you found it had been taken improperl
?illl 1f' some improper action had been taken, would it be put in th

es ‘

Mr. Apams. If he violated the law, we would have an open investig:
tion if it were within our jurisdiction.

Conatarn Hornr neamie Voo dha R 1 diceaminatas this in

SENALOT NUDDLESTON. NOW thie ureau disseminaies Lils Inior matio

on individuals that is collected in various ways. How many othe

agencies can request, for instance, an individual check that woul

result lflill yc;ur supplying to it information from these personal intel
ce files

Mr. Apaxe. Every agent in the Federal Government under the en
sloyee security program has an obligation to check with the FBI
oing name check search of our files to see if there is any subversivi
derogatory information which might militate against appointing ths
individual to a Federal position.
Senator HupprestoN. Do you take any precautions as to how the

will use that information once it is supplied to them by your agents

Mr. Apans. All we do is indicate to them on the report that it is t!
property of the FBI and is not to be disseminated outside their :.genc;

Senator Huoorzeton. You have no way of knowing whether ¢
not indeed it is? :

Mr. Apaus. No, sir, we do not. ‘ .

Senator HupoLEsToN. What internsl precautions do you have again
the Bureau itself misusing information that it gains from oth

: ncies?
lgi{r. Apaxs. Strong prohibitions. First, we don't allow access

files except on a need-to-know basis. Any employee of the FBI knox
that if he improperly divulges information or leaks information o

of the files, he will be subject to administrative action. We had
case where an agent obtained an identification record and made it o
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improserl , and I think that agent was separated from the rolls. But
we had asked, and of course we share in CIA’s request to this extent,
that there be a criminal penalty attached to misuse of information
and leaking it or making it available outside of an sgency. This is
another issue before Congress. i .

Senator HuobLestoN. There is also an instance that the committes
has evidence of, where the Bureau at least proposed taking informa-
tion gained from the Internal Revenue Service and drafting s letter,
s fraudulent letter, over a forged signature of s civil rights leader,
mailing it to the contributors of that organization indicating that there
was some tax problem and hoping to discourage further contribu-
tions. Did this in fact happen, to your knowledge

Mr. Apaxs. I am not familiar with that case. I can easily sy it
would not be proper.

Senator HuooLesToN. But you don’t know whether it happened or
whether the act was carried out{

Mr. Apaxs. I do not know. - A

Senator Huppreston. Mr. Adams, getting on to another subject,
one of the techniques used very frequently by the Bureau in its
attempt to discredit individuals was to utilize the press. It was cus-
tomary to send anonymous letters on many occasions to editors, broad-
casterz, commentators, and columnists around the country containing
information, or suggesting information, about an individual that the
Bureau wanted to discredit in some way. There is also some evidence
that the Bureau utilized within the press itself, on a regular contact
basis, certain columnists or broadcasters for the purpose of disseminat-
ing information that the' FBI wanted to get out about individuals.
How extensively was this utilized !

Mr. Apaus. I don't believe it was very extensive. In fact, I think
there were probably very few incidents where untrue information
was put out. That is my recollection. On disseminating public source
information there were a number of instances of that which is still
proper to date under our guidelines. I just don’t know of many in-
stances where untrue information was used, and I do not know of too
many instances overall where that was done.

Senator HuooLestoN. Do you know of any instances—how man
actua! journalists or practitioners were regular disseminators of FB
informationt

Mr. Apaus, I don't know of any today that are, in that regard.
I know there have been situations where it happened and people still
do. They come to us and say, we would like to do an article on orga-
nized crime. Can you be of assistance? And if we can be of assistance
within the guidelines established by the Attorney Genersl, we do
assist. We have a pull and a tug over privacy acts and freedom of
information and also the need to“ﬁnow, but we try to satisfy.

Senator HuooresToN, Do you know of any at the present time or in
the who have been paid by the FBI for their services?

Mr. Apaxs. Not personally. I don’t know of any.

Senator HropLesToN. Not personally ? Do you know of any evidence
that indicatesthat?

Mr. Apaxme. That’s what I mean. I dont have any evidence that
indicates that.
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= - - Senator Hoporestox. T think it would be helpful to our inquiry if -
PR we could review, or you would review, the files and make a determina- ;

tion as to whether or not it might be the case, that the FBI has paid |
outrl;nei;%sl who are amensble to disseminating information supplied
. |
Mr. Apaus. I am told we have. I don’t know what files we have re.
' ‘ viewed, but we have reviewed them and we haven’t found any.
Senator HoupoLesToN. You haven't found any. What is the mass
. media program of the FBI! ) _
: Mr. Apaums. To try to get the truth out, to s proper picture of
the FBI's jurisdictig, itsg:ctivities. - to get & proper p
Senator Huopreston. Is it also to suppress other publications or
other ;:ommentators or journalists who might be disseminating other .
views . i
Mr. Apawus. No.
Senator HuopLesToxn. Did the FBI not take some action against a
. number of newspapers, most of them student newspapers that they
: thought should be suppressed ¢ '
%' Mr. Apaxs. We may have in the past. I don't recall any specific case.
- You are talking about some of the “TWeatherman” support papers or
Black Panther paper. I don't know of any in that regard, but I'm
! not saying that such action was not taken.
| Senator HoppLesTox. Are you familiar with the special correspon-
‘ dence listi
Mr. Apams. Yes. :
Senator HuppLeston, What is this list ! :
Mr. Apams. My recollection is that the special correspondence list
was a list of individuals that had requested from time to time various
Burean publications and were kept on a continuing list and such com-
munications were mailed to them.
' Scnator HrooLesTox. It was a list that was considered to be friendly
towardsthe FB] view?
! ¢ _Mr(.nAmms. Yes. I would say anyone on that list would normally be
riendly. .
Senator Huooieston. Do you have knowledge of a number of in-
: stances in which the Bureau carrying out its COINTELPRO ac-
. B tivities utilized the existing press in order to attempt to discredit some
i individual?
Mr. Apaxs. I don’t have an ides of the number, but I don’t think
there were very many. .
Senator HrooesTox. Do you have a list of the instances in which
i the Bureau nttempted to discredit other publicationa?
Mr. Apaxs. No; Idon't know.
Senator HvooLestox. 1o you know that they did oceur!?
M:& Apaus. I can ask. I get, “No,” as far a8 any knowledge in that
re‘éaemltm' HrooLesTon. As far as knowledge.
Mr. Apaus. That means knowledge of what we have come up with
in our current review, I would assume.
Senator Hroprestox. It seems to me that this is an area in which
we are particularly troubled and rightly should be. If there is any
riqht that is speciﬁcally called for in our Constitution, and has becn
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right to publish in this country. The first amendment speaks not nnly
of freedom of speech, but also freedom of the press. And yet it seems
that we have a pattern here of the chief law enforcement agency of the
country attempting to suppress that very right. .

Mr. Apaus. I haven't seen—I think any effort to manipulate the
press of this country, I just don’t see any possibility in that regard,
and I don’t sce the logic of anyone even attempting such.

Senator HropLestox. But it did happen.

Mr. Apaxs. It may have happened in— -

Senator Heoprestox. In a rather extensive field. ‘

Mr. Apads. I disagree with that rather extensive field. I just don’t
know the extent that you are talking to here.

Senator HropLestox, We are talking about the cases where——

Mr. Apaus. Are you lumping in cases where we disseminated public
source information? Are you Jumping in a case where we may have
gone to a—— !

Senator Hroouestox. I think disseminating public source informa-
tion is somewhat different from furnishing a commentator with
derrogatory information about s specific individuai, who has been
targeted as one that apparently the Bureau thinks is dangerous or
that his ideas cught to be suppressed.

Mr. Apaxs. Is that manipulating the press, though! Here you have
a situation where an individual is going around the country advocating
off-the-pig or kill-the-police or something like that. And a newspaper-
man was furnished, say some background information on him which
would have been in the area of public source material which he counld
use in an article. Are we really, if the information is true, the final
decision, it would seem to me, would be the newspaperman as to
whether he would use any such information. ) :

I think if we concenlyed our motives from the newspaperman, or
furnished false information, which I think we did in one anonymous
letter or something that I saw in all of this, I would say that was
improper.

nator HeooLestox. Or——

Mr. Apaxs. I think newsmen have sources. I think——

Senator HupoLestox, Or convincing s cartoonist, for instance, to
draw a derogatory cartoon about a college professor who certainly did
not constitute a threat to the violent overthrow of the Government.

Mr. Avays. If anyone accuses us of having any great success in try-
;ll}g ht.o influence the press, I think that their objectivity stands very

1z

Senator HropLesrox, I think the point is not whether there was
success or not, there was an effort made. I'm glad to hear you acknowl-
edge now that it is almost an impossibility. But more than that it
seemns to me at the beginning when these type of techniques were used,
it seemed to indicate a lack of confidence. or faith in the American
people to believe that they conld not hear ideas that might be con-
trary to their own without being seriouslty damaged. One of the great
freedoms we have is the freedom of hearing other ideas, whether we
agree with them or not. I think this is an arca that we are concerned
with and one technique which I hope is being discontinued and one
that will be, by the time these hearings conclude, and by the time
proper legislation is drawn. o e
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_Mr. Apaxs. Well, I think you can be sssured that any such tech-
niques in that area died with COINTELPRO in 1971
tor HuporzsTtoN. That is comforting.
Mr. Abaxas. Yes. I

Mhe Mfrr.vmarinr [ y
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forced in and out by virtue of votes and other committee business.
am not sure which Senators have had their opportunity to question
snd which have not. .

- Senator Goldwater, were you next ! .

Senator GoLowaTzz. 1 will not take much time. I apologize for not
havmg been here in the last 2 days. It 8 ﬁomg well, I have heard. We
have heard testimony regarding the voluminous records, I believe
500,000, maintained by the Bureau. How in your view have these
records come to be kept ! For what purpose have they been kept, and
has the Bureau ever undertaken to destroy or prune down any of these
ICAIrus v i

Mr. Apaus. We have a number of records. We are a businesslike
organization. We record our activities. And as the staff knows, they
had access to a lot of recorded material that is the product of what
the FBI has done over the years. When we conduct an investigation,
we maintain the. results “?; do have destruction procedures where,
after the passage of certain time limits approved by the Archives
authority, we are allowed to destroy certain files. Other information
we are required to put on microfilm. There is a regular standar(tlnfro-
cedure for the destruction of FBI files. This has been suspended, of
course, during the initiation of these hearings and our files probably
have increased considerabiy during this period because we are not ai-
lowed to destroy anything since the committee commenced its hear-
ings. But we do have procedures for destruction of files. They are
approved by the Archives, A problem inherent in that is maintaining
information. What should weieep! What should we obtain during an

investigation ? What should we record ¢ In the past we hava heen pretiy
consistent in recording everything we thought was relevant to the
investigation. The passage of the Privacy Act put certain restrictions
in. We cannot collect or maintain anything unless it is relevant to an
ongoing matter of which we have investigative jurisdiction.

But beyond even the Privacy Act, the Attorney General instituted
& guidelines committee in this ares that we have been meeting dil1-
gently with every day and hopefully have tried to avoid this idea
that we are for no good reason maintaining gossip, scandal, unneces-
sary, and irrelevant material. So once these guidelines are in some sort
of final form, not to be adopted, then the Attorney General has indi-

natad dhat ha 15 anine $ta btalra 1+ v wmidh tha wamians Mnmmnhll
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committees to get their input into it, after which they will be
published.

Senator GoLowaTer. Well, now these dossiers, I think you can call
them that probably.

Mr. Apaxs. I prefer not to, but T accept the fact that that is how they
are referred to.

Senator GoLowaTeR. What do you call them?

Mr. Apams. I call them files. To me, I guess we all have our little
hang-ups, but to me that is usually used in some sinister connotation.
It is probably not to you. But I will use whatever terminology you
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E - Mr. Apams. No, sir; it’s s collection of mnterin.l.l

[General !augh!er.j
Mr. Apams. Of which you are aware. L
Senator GoLowater. That’s right. Now let me ask 'you, the informs-
tion you have would probably be on computer tape
Mr. Apaus. No, sir. ' !
) Senator GoLpwaTer. It's not. Information that TRS would have,
3 is that computerized ? .
Mr. Apaxs. It may be. I'm not familiar with the extent of theirs.
We do have certain computer activities, such as the National Crime
Information Center, or we have, I guess, 7 or 8 million records. This
is not the usual file material. This consists of individuals concerning

whom & warrant is outstanding, stolen property, material such as
this, and also some documented criminal history information in the
nature of prior arrest history. but not what I think you are referring
to in the way of file material, reports, intelligence, this type of
information.

Senator GoLbwATER. What T am trying to get at. is there a central
source of computerized material that would include your information,
the information that IRS may have gathered. information that had
been gathered off of personnel records of the Pentagont

Mr. Apams. No,sir. .

Senator GoLowaTeR. There's no such list that you imow of!

Mr. Apaus. I don't know what other agencies have, but the FBI
does not have such a list, does not have such capability to interface
with such a list, if such a list exists. . .

Senator GorowaTer. Do you feel rather safe in saying then that

 no agency of Government has put together such a computerized total
of all the information on the people that you have surveilled?

Mr. Apaus. Oh, I think it is safe to say I don't know of any. Today
I am not saving what does exist or doesn’t exist elsewhere,

Senator GoLowaTER. In addition to the 500,000 records that you
have, would I be correct in saying that you have 30 million data cards
snd that there’s $32 million spent on intelligence in the fiscal year
1975 to maintain this library

Mr. Apaxs. No; I don't think that is correet. I think the figure of
$82 million is what our budget people have drawn up as being the
total cost in & given year of our intelligence operations, security,
criminal, organized crime, the whole intelligence field. But I don't
relate it to the maintenance of any data cards.

Senator GorowaTer. Now one other area. and I think it probably,
acvording to the records. goes back to 1970. How did the Bureau
come to place the so-called Women's ILib movement under surveillance,
and T say so-called because T think we discovered that there was no
such organized movement. ) )

Mr. Ap.adex. There were a lot of movements. It is my recollection—

i T have not reviewed the file in detail, but it is my recollection that
the case was originally opened because of indications that certain
sroups were attempting to infiltrate or control the Women’s Libers-
tion movement. The investioation was conducted and was terminated
several years ago, as far as I know.
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Senstor GoLowatez. Do you know of any actions that were taken
by the Bureau as to the women's liberation movement except to
monitor it !

Mr. Abaxs. No. And the monitoring was for the purpose of de-
termininE the infiltration, and I don’t know of any actions taken
amainet thom
““Senator Goowarze. That’s all I have, Mr. Chairman. Thank you.

The CHarMaN. Thank you, Senator GGoldwater.

Senator Hart, have you had an opportunity to question?

Senator Hagr of Colorado. No; I have not.

The CHAIRMAN, Senstor Hart. o .

Senator Hamr of Colorado. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. ln the
testimony yesterday developed by the staff concerning the last few
days of Martin Luther King's life, we learned that the Bureau in
March of 1968 developed information to be given to the press eriticiz-
ing Dr. King for staying in a white-owned and operated hotel, the

Hnatidav Tnn in Mamnhie inctand nf tha Tarmina
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At some point during Dr. King’s stay in Memphis, he moved from
the Holiday Inn to Lorraine. To your knowledge, Mr. Adams, was
that information ever given to the press? [See footnote p. 21.]

Mr. Apaxs. I have been unable to determine that. This question was
raised to me by the Civil Rights Division of the Department. Appar-
ently, they had had some inquiry along the same lines several months
ago. But my recollection of it at the time, we saw that this action had
been proposed and the memorandum bore the initials, T believe it
was the initials, statement handled, and the initials of the agent in
the external affairs division who assumed the responsibility of saying

hawAla 32 mwAd dmidintad 6 Mhaw acmbantad hiomm awd ha aaid that ha
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had no recollection of the matter but the fact that he did sav. “handled”
didn’t mean that he wns able to do anything with it. He was just
clearing that memorandum so it would show action was taken, and
he doesn't know if he gave it to anyone or not.

Senator Harr of Colorado. Well, suffice it to say that the facts are
that subsequent to the time the Bureau developed this information
to pass on to the press, it did appear in the local papers in Memphis.

Mr. Apams. There was some statement in the local papers, not
sccording to the terminology of the proposed statement that was to
be given to him, There was some comment made, if I recall, that
Martin Luther King gave a press conference following ihe riots that
followed one of his nppearances, and that he gave that press conference
in a hotel, the Holidav Inn Hotel. But it didn't have any. at least the
newspaper article itself didn't have any direct relation to acts taken.

Senator Harr of Colorado. Well. according to some historians and
peonle who have commented on the circumstances. they were fairly
explicit in stating that the local press was critical of him during that
period of staving in the white hotel. but T don’t want to make a big
issue out of that. Whnt was the name of the agent that vou talked to?

Mr. Anar. T didn't talk to him nersonally. People in the Rurean
that were working on this did and T beliove his name was Linbhaugh.

Senator Hart of Colorado. If you counid provide that name to us.
T veonld apnreciate it.

Mr. Apays. I would be glad to.
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Bt b ~ Senator Harr of Colorado. Mr. Adama, was any effort made during
o} this entire COINTELPRO period to objectively define what the “New
g Left” meant! What was your understanding of the “New Left.”
5 Mr. Abaxs. They did have & definition of the New Left distinguish-

ing it from the O}d Left. it was primarily to distinguish it 1n the

l amrga that the New Left was trying to separate itself from the old hide-

bound poiicies of the Communist Party or some of iis inxs o ihe

' Communist Party. Perhaps Mr. Wannall has & better definition ‘of
that.

Senator Haxr of Colorade. It very definitely included those who

were opposed to the war, organized groups that opposed the war and

‘ i eaving the Commu-

falt st vanelv ahaat ranial iniusties in this sauntrv. v
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nist Party aside.

Mr. Apaxs. People involved in the New Left movement were, of
course, also involved in the anti-Vietnam war effort,

Senator Hagt of Colorado. What do you mean also? That’s what I'm
trying to get out, What was the New Left? If you didn't oppose the
war l:,nci you weren’t involved in civil nghts groups, who else might
you have o .

Mr. Avaars. Well, the New Left did involve a revolutionary philce-
ophy. It wasn’t related solely to the anti-Vietnam effort.

Senator Harr of Colorado. Thomas Jeflerson embodied a revolu-

tinnarr nhilacanhe
et H 3 .

pauosspay.
’ Mr. Apaxs. That's right, And the New Left activity excesded Thom-
: a8 Jeflerson’s philosophy in that it did fit in with the basic Commu-
nist philoso]ghy.

Senator Harr of Colorado. Every group that was placed under the
efforts of the COINTELPRO supported the violent overthrow of this
country !

Mr. Apams. The concept of COINTELPRO 1was directed toward
those organizations. T would have to refresh my memory on each one
of the organizations that were targets of it, but they were basically
New Left, Communist Party. Social Workers Party, black extremists,

b remoaa hoana rrnma tha Bun haciae
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Senator Harr of Colorndo. The Sounthern Christian Leadership
Conferencet

Mr. Apaats. The Southern Christinn Leadership Conference, I don’t
know if it was involved specifically in COINTELPRO. Three minor
actions were taken agninst the Southern Christian Ieadership Con-

i
ference.
Senator Harr of Colorado. Well, its leader, I think you could say, for

8 vears was subject to a lot more than three minor actions.

"Mr. Apams. That's right, and that gets into the other area that the
activities taken against him were primarily COINTELPRO-type
BCLIVILIES DML WETEIL T TPy UnLer tne commni or————

Senator Hart of Colorado. You're saying that basically every orga-
nization and individual that was swept into the five COINTELPRO
nets sunported the violent overthrow of this country ?

Mr. Anaxms. Well, not just the violent overthrow of the Government,

- It would have been ormnizations that were threatening and foment-
ing violence. T don’t helieve it had to be related to the actual over-
throw of the Government.

Senator Hakr of Colorado. Isa street demonstration violent
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Mr. Avaxs. It depends on where you are in relation to what is taking
place. If there are a lot of activities in connection with street. demon-
strations that are not violent, and there are s lot of street demonstra-
tions that have resulted in deaths, so it just depends on the activity
taking place and the circumstances. Our problem is we are given the
responsibility by the Attorney General to monmitor demonstrations
which have the potential of violence. The question is, how do you find
out, at what point do you get in any monitor demonstrations to deter-
mine if that has a potential violence? )

Senator Harr of Colorado. Well, obviously we have received testi-
mony to the effect that the FBI went out of its way to foment violence
itself, to encourage disruptions internally, to encourage hostilities and
conflict between and among these groups in the hope that violence
would occur, Therefore you could go back to the Director or the press
or whomever and say, lock, this is a violent group. ‘

Mr. Apays. I accept the allegation but I don’t accept the fact. The
conclusion, from what I have scen in reviewing these files in connec-
tion with our investigations, is that we don’t foment violence. We don't
permit as a matter of policy our informants to act as provocateurs to
engage in violence. I am not denying it may have happened, but the
FBI does not foment viclence, and the FBI, you know, has no—
Senator Harr of Colorado. You are using present tense verbs.

Mr. Apans. We didn't then. I don’t agree that our actions in any
event were designed to foment violence.

_ Senator Harr of Colorado. I think there is plenty of documenta-
tion of the attempt to set the Black Panthers against the Blackstone
Rangers in Chicago.

Mr. Apans. Well, I don’t consider that plenty of evidence. I think
the evidence to the contrary is that one of the organizations, when we
got word that the Black Panthers versus United Slaves, we notified
the local police that this activity was going to take place. and the
individua ) SO that we would prevent the killing, which had come to
our attention and was going to take place, and then the turndowns
of various COINTELPRO actions, there were specific stntements
made, that this action will not be approved because it might result in
harm to an individual, physical harm. and we have no indication from
any of these actions under COINTELPRO that any violent act
occurred, and I have not been presented with any by the staff from
their far more extensive inquiry.

Senator Hart of Colorado. June 3. 1968, a memorandum from the
special agent in charge of Cincinnati to the Director of the FBI.
captioned Counterintelligence Program, Disruption of the New
Left, a five-page memornndum having to do with Antioch College
in Ohio [exhibit 301]. It is a long description of the college and
backgronnd. There is a recommendation on page 3: “Cincinstti
recommends that counterintelligence action be taken to expose the
pseydointellectual image of .Antioch.” and it gives specific ways of
doing that, then the next page. page 4, the desired result of action.
“force Antioch to defend itself as an educational institution.” Where
in the Jaws of this country or the charter of the Federal Bureau of

1 See pp. 43 through 438,
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Investigation does it say that that agency should be forcing any
educational institution to defend itself?

Mr. Apaxs. I know of none, .

Senator Harr of Colorado. You would say this is stepping beyond
the bounds of your authority ¥ .

Mr. Apams. I would say—I'm not familiar with the total action
of what was there, but just on the surface I don't see any basis for it.

Senator Harr of Colorado. It is my understanding that field
officers participating in COINTELPRO activities were required to
send results in status letters and in annusl reports. Is that correct!

Mr. Apaxs. Yes,

Senator Harr of Colorado. What kind of results generally were
you looking for? WWhat was considered success !

Mr. Apaxs. Well, it would be considered success, if in one instance
an action was taken to create factionalism in the highest level of
the Communist Party, and the results were that we were advised
that the Communist Party influence declined appreciably as a direct
result of factionalism created at that level. That to us was a concrete
result, We had other results that you get in various de, The above

_ is an extremely favorable degree. We had others, I think one was

alluded to yesterday or today where a letter went out setting up
marital strife on the part of someone. I don't see any basis or justifica-
tion for that. I think that is the other extreme. I think in the middle
there were ones that fell into a different degree. The only thing that
I feel is we had 3,000 actions recommended. I don’t know if the docu-
ment shows whether this Antioch one was approved or not. I doubt
that it was approved.

Senator Harr of Colorado. I believe it was. We can document that.

Mr. Apaus. OK. Because there would be one. I would say that the
judgment in approving is in question. But out of 3,000 recommended.
the fact that 2,000 approved shows that there was some concern to try
to keep these to a proper level, and I think the actual number of
grossly improper activities fortunately is rather small. T think there
are a lot in there. The whole program, we feel, should have been dis-
continued, and we don’t have a program like it now, and we wouldn’t
institute a program like it now. .

Senator Harr of Colorado. It would be helpful to us if now or in

the future you could recommend what steps we should take, both 22

the committee and this Congress, to make sure that doesn’t happen,
aside from just the assurances we are being given here.

Mr. Abanxs. Well, the main recommendation I make is that we don’t
wind up on the point we have been on in the past years. that one time
in our history Congress is saying we ought to be doing something to
stop violence in the streets, murders, blowing up of buildings; and
at another time they are saying vou shouldn’t have done what you
did, and that we make & mistake when we react and try to identify one
area and say that is the voice of the people. What we need is a legis-
lative mandate which is the will of Congress in order to tell us what
our role should be in this aren. I think that the main thing that wonid
come out of all of this, I hope, is some more definitive guideline
where we all know what the will of the people is as expressed by
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2 Senator Harr of Colorado. 1 believe my time i up.

Senator Towen [presiding). Mr. Adams, to return to the business
of informants which I initisted and was interrupted by s vote, who
selects an informant . '

Mr. Apaus. The basic responsibility is on our special agent per-
sonnel who develop informants, the agent on the street. .

Senator Tower. Does the special agent in charge in & given ares
have control over the activities of an informant or s veto on the use
of a particular informant

Mr. Apams. Not only the s?,ecia.l agent in charge, but FBI head-
qusrters. We maintain the tightest possible control of the utilization
of informants. We require Bureau approval to utilize a person as an
informant.

Senator Tower. The special agent in charge has the power to veto
the use of an informant { '

Mr. Apaxs. Yes, sir,

Senator Toweg. Does headguarters know who all the informants are?

Mr. Apaxs. Absolutely. We do not allow hip-pocket informants. We

Tequire— :

Senator Towrzr. You don’t have the agents informed by their own
special informants? . o

Mr. Apams. Absolutely not. .

Senator Tower. Are the criteria different for paid and for nonpaid
informerst

Mr. Apams. We have some informants over the years that have re-
fused to accept payment, but generally the criteria for both, T mean
for ones that are paid, is that it must be on a c.0.d. basis, evaluated
as to the value of the information. o

Senator Tower. What protections are afforded to informants?

Mr. Apans. Protections afforded them individually f

Senator Tower. Yes.

Mr. Apams. The greatest protection in the world we can afford them

is to maintain the confidential relationship which they have adopted

with the FBI, and the fact that those citizens of the United States
who, for whatever reason, decide to cooperate with the FBI and
cooperate with their Government in the criminal and security field,
have that confidentinlitv maintained. Beyond that confidentiality
we are unable to afford them any protection, any physical protection.
Wa hava hnﬂ infarmanta murdarad tlr\rnl‘n,r!:_ l_’!l:sc!muﬂ! Wg hg\;rg h;d_

Wa have had informants murdered throug osure. ¥
them subjected to other violence and criminal activities, and the only
protection beyond maintaining the confidentiality is once we have
used them or had to expose them for some purpose, we do have pro-
cedures for relocation and maintenance o}) them. which is utilized
quite frequently in the top hoodlum and the Cosa Nostra-type inves-
tigations. ‘
Senator Tower. Tt is my understanding now that 83 percent of all
cases involve some use of informants, so that means that the use is
pretty widespread and apparently very essential. What kind of guid-
ance does the FII give to these informants? Do you give them any
special training ¥ Could you describe that kind of relationship in terms
of guidelines, control, authority that you have?!

<
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Mr. Apams, Well, when an individual is being developed as an in-
formant, our main concern is whether he provides reliable information
and that the information he collects is collected by legal means. We
don’t permit an informant to engage in any activity that an agent
etfm]}:in’t do legal ]f‘: himself. In ot.herl;vortlls, you ug’t}l;:w an extensioull
of the agent out here engaging in illegal acts, and the agent saying
abide b{g:he law. This crg:tg; sgome problems, of course, in the criminil
field where yon don’t recruit informants from Sunday schools. You
recruit informants in areas where they do have knowl of criminal
activities. But we even had to open investigations and prosecute some
of our informants, because we do not bend from ihis, that they are
not going to enjoy favorite status as a result of their relationship with

the agent covers all of this with an informant during the
discussions.

We secure background information on the informants. We do this
to insure, as best as possible, we are dealing with a reliable, stable in-
dividual even though he may be engaged in an unstable activity.
We go through this period and consider them more or less, in different
terminology, probationary, potential. verifying information that he
furnishes us, and everytime when they report on the status of an in-
formant, they have to tell us what percentage of his information has
been verified by other means, by other informants or sources. So we
do have a continuing indoctrination which is supervised at FBI
headquarters.

Senator Tower. You said you don’t recruit your informants from
i‘funday school class. Being an ex-Sunday schoolybeacher, I resent that,

11 ] Co—
. Mr. Apams. I am talking in the criminal field. Many of our security
informants come from a very fine background. . '

Senator Tower. But this leads me into this. Sometimes, then, you
might recruit people that you know have committed criminal acts.

Mr. Apams, That's true. o o .

. Senator Tower. Do you promise him immunty from future prosecu-
tion in many instances to secure their cooperation !

Mr. Apaxs. No. Now, the only exception to that would be we may
have an ongoing, it is what you call an informant—I believe your
question is addressed to someone that we are actually considering in an

tnfarmmmn et abntus
ALIAUE MIMILY DLALUD

Senator TowEer. Yes.

Mr. Apsaxs. We do have situations where during an investigation
we target on one individual, the lower rung, and the U.S. Attorney
and the Department offer immunity. We don’t. And say, you coop-
erate, and we go up the ladder to the next level, and in some of these
cases we have gone up through successive stages until we get the main
honcho who we feel is the proper target of our investigation.

Senator Tower. Getting on another subject, does the FRI still re-
quest bank audits?

Mr. Apaus. Bank audits? Do you mean do we still have access to
baiik records?

Senator Tower. Yes.

Mr. Apans. Yes, sir. we do.

Senator Tower. And do you obtain access with or without warrantat




Mr. Apans. We obtain access without warrants
Senator Tower. Without warrantat
Mr. Apams. Yes,sir.

&nzl'nr Thuren Ta tha enhiant notifiad in -ﬁylnm he tha TRT whan

you obtain one without s warrant}

Mr, Apaus. No, sir. .

Senator Towes. Are they notified by the bank, or is he notified sub-
uuﬁently by the FBIY ’
~ Mr. Apaxs, No. We do get subpenas in many cases, not warrants,
but we do get subpenas in many cases, but in some cases a bank will
make available to us records without subpena. When it comes time
for utilizing that information we do issue a subpena for the
information. ‘

Segat::r Towzr. Do you have legal authority to gain accees to these
ACRAFLUD Y

Mr. Apams. Yes, sir, we do. o

Senator Towzr. Without a subpena, without a court document?

Mr. Apaus. There is no law that I know of that forbids us access.

There have been several court decisions, including some circuit
courts that disagree with each other, but I think the current finding is
that the bank records are the records of the bank and this does not
violate any first amendment or other amendments in connection with it.

Senator Tower. Do you make similar requests of 8. & L.’s and others,
and credit unions and other financial institutions?

Mr. Apams. I would assume the same would provide there.

The CrAamRuAN [presiding]. Thank you, Senator Tower. .

I just have a question or two. We are going to try to conclude this
morning because the committee has a hearing, a business meeting at
2 o'clock this afternoon and for the information of the members, that
meeting will take place in room 3110 of the Dirksen Senate Office
Building. And while I am making announcements, I think I should
say that tomorrow between the hours of 9 o’clock in the morning and
1 o'cleck in the afternoon, the committee will report its findings and
make its recommendations to the Senate in connection with our in-
vestigation into alleged involvement of the United States in certzin
assassination plots, and attempts directed against foreign leaders.

The commiitee, a8 you know, has made an exhaustive investigation
of this issne. It has taken some 8 months, 75 witnesses have been inter-
rogated, over 8,000 pages of testimony have been taken, mountains
of documents have been analyzed and digested, and the report will
be & detailed accounting to the American people of that evidence,
together with the findings and recommendations of the committee.
Initially these disclosures will be made to the Senate in secret session,
after which the renort will be made public as previously approved by
committee vote. Therefore, it is anticipated that at 2:30 tomorrow
aftetnoon in this room. the caucus room, following that secret session
of the Senate, the committee will meet with the press for the purpose of
answering such questions as the press may wish to address to the
committee on the assassination report. :

Now, the last few questions T wonld like to put to vou, Mr. Adams,
have to do with some confusion in mv mind concerning the purnose
of the FRI in monitoring the wnmen’s liheration movement. What

wan tha nuwmasaas nf that m|mvn:1|n“4un_’ T™TMhe wame wan invaloed s
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monitoring that movement !
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Mr. Apaxs. It was basically, as I recall, I have not reviewed the
files, but from the information that I have acquired, it would indicate
there were groups that were believed to be infiltrating and attempting
:ﬁ ez;ert control over it. That investigation was b or initiated on

is fact,

The Cuaemax. But you never found, did you, that the Women's
Liberation Movement was seriously infiltrated, influenced, or controlled
by Communists. ’ .

Mr. Apaus. No, and the case was closed. I would Ent them in the
goaition of comments we have made earlier about the press, that I

on't think anyone is going to dominate or control. That is a very
independent group. .

The Cramyan. Well, we are trying to keep the country that way.

Mr. Apaxs. That’s right.

The Cramyas. And the kind of thing that disturbs me is what
the documents reveal. If you will turn to exhibit 7.t

Mr. Apaums. Yes. .

The Cramyax. Then, if you will turn to where you find the caption
“Origin, Aims, and Purposes,” a description of the Women’s Libera-
tion Movement in Baltimore, Md. I call your attention to this because
it seems to typify the whole problem of this generalized kind of sur-
veillance over the activities of American citizens. Here is the report.
If you will read with me this paragraph:

The women's llberation movement in Baltimore. Md. began during the summer
of 1968. There was no structure or a parent organization. There were no rules
or plans to go by. It started out as & group therapy session with roung women
who were either lonely or confined to the home with small children, getting
together to talk out their problems. Along with this ther wanted a purpose
and that was to be free women from the humdrum existence of being obly a wite
and mother. They wanted equal opportunities that men have tn work and in
society. They wanted their husbands to share in the housework and in rearing
their children. Ther alsn wanted to go out and work in whatever kind of joba
they wanted, and not be discriminated against as women.

Now, can you find anything in that report that in any way suggests
that these women were engaged in improper or unlawful activity?

Mr. Apaus. Not in that one. I believe there was another report,
though, giving the origin of it. which went into a little more descrip-
tion of what our basic interest was.

The CHARMAN, Can you tell me, because this is the report I

ve,

Mr. Apams. Well, I am given here—-

The Cramrax. What other. if there was some sinister activity con-
nected with this group that isn’t laid out in the document——

Mr. Apams. I was given a workpaper here which read:

Women's Liberation Movement. Investigation of captioned movement was
initated by our New York Office in April 1089, as the Women's Libber movement
in dencribed ar 2 loosely structured women's movement comprised of individuals
with varring ideologies from liberal to New ILeft persuasion, rome of whom had
exhibited an affiliation with and/or sympathy for seversl organizations of investi-
gotive interest to this Burean: namely, the Sindents for a Democratic Soclety.
Rlack Panther Party. the Vietaam Peace Parnde Committee. Venceremos
Brigade, the Bociallst Workers Party, with itz youth group the Young Bociallst
Alliance. .

The CriatrMAN. May I stop you at this point?

Mr. Apams. Yes,

1 Bee p. 800,
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The Cuamuax. You are reading from a paper which has to do
with the; origination of an investigation coming out of New York, are
you not

Mr. Apams, Yea .

The CrAmrMAN. I am reading from a document that relates to the
Women’s Liberation Movement in Baltimore, and the findings con-
cerning it in the summer of 1968. My question hasn't to do with
whatever original pul})ose the FBI sought by initiating this kind of
surveillance in New York, but with a finding made concerning the
Women’s Liberation Movement in Baltimore which I have just read
to ﬁm. I think you would agree with me that women do have the
right to get together to talk about humdrum existence and equal
opportunities with men and equal opportunities for work in our so-
ciety, don’t they ! That is not a subversive activity.

Mr. Apsms. Well, but what you have here is the set up of our in-
vestigative activity. We had New York, which was the office of
origin of the investigation. You have other offices that were checking
to determine what influence there was In addition, in New York—to
the New York office, lay the fact that interwoven with the Women's
Liberation Movement goal for equal rights for women, there was an
advocacy certainly of militancy and violence in achieving their goals.
Now, Baltimore 18 one office, and I believe that even there in one of
the reports——

The Cuamuan. You keep taking me back to New York.

Mr. Apans, Right.

* The CHamyax. And T keep taking you back to Baltimore. And the
reason I do that is because if you turn 2 pages back from this particu-
lar report, which has to do with the Baltimore organization, the ques-
tion is whether based upon that finding the investigation should con-
tinue of the Baltimore group, and the decision is that you will continue
to follow and report on the activities of the group. And I just won-
dered why?

Mr. Apaus, This is a problem that we have, that we do have organiza-
tions where sometimes the—the Women’s Liberation group is not a
good example because that was washed out, but we do have organiza-
tions where——— .

The Ciamyax. What was washed out ¥ Not the Women's Liberation
Movement t

Mr. Apaxs, No, the investigation indicated there was no concern
or no reason to be concerned about it. But where you do have an or-
ganization that has branches in many areas of the country, and you
start with one place and it looks like you have a subversive organiza-
tion, you do have to see, well, is this carried out throughout the or-
ganization or is it just one chapter or one group? In other words, not
even an organizational problem.

The Craikxan. But you see, the trouble with that is in this Balti-
more organization you say in your own report that it was independent,
there was no structure or parent organization, no rules or plans, so it
isn’t & part of a nationally controlled and directed organization by
your own admission.

Mr. Apama. I believe this report had some subsequent pages that
.u;n’t included in here that did show some additional activity or
influence. .
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The CHAIRMAN. I am told by the staff that this summary is accurate,
and the only other thing contained was that these women had affilia-
tions with an organization that had protested the war in Baltimore.

Mr. Apams. I think there were some other itema.

The Cuairmax. That is the only other association that we have
been able to determine. Apparently the women’s liberation move-
ment is no longer under suspicion by the FBI and the case has been
closed. What happens when the case is closed? Are those women's
names still left in the files? Ave they forevermore contsined?

Mr. Apams. Yes, :

ML rivnecinr T dhaooedaon @
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Mr. Apaus. Yes.

The CrameMAaN. Pretty soon you will have us all in the system. If
there is no way, even after surveillance has been terminated, to elimi-
nate the references of individuals through the files of the system,
you will one day have us all, won't you? .

Mr. Apaus. Well, I would say as part of a normal business record,
when we do make a judgment that an organization should be investi-
gated and we investigate it, and then we find activities but we make
a conclusion that there is no additional problem here, this is a record
of our officinl action. Now, if we destroy it, at what point do we get
into a situation of being accused of doing things and then destroying
things to keep from showing what we do? The critical thing is whether
we are able, and we do set up safeguards, where information in our
files is not misused at a later date, and that is what these guideline
committees are all about.

The Cuammaan. Do you have any idea of how many names of
Americans you keep in your files ail as a result of the cumulative
effect of all these surveillances in all of these cases?’

Mr. Apaxs. No; Idon't.

The Cuararan, It's in the millions, isn’t it?

Mr. Apays. We have 614 million files.

The Cnatraan. You have 614 miilion filest

Mr. Apams. Yes, sir.

The Cuammyan. And there are surely names of more than one per-
son typically in a file, aren’t there?

Mr. Apadxes. But it is a rather large country.

_The Cramxan. That's a large number of files to start with, and
if you have multiple names in them, you are quickly up into 20, 30,
40 million.

Mr. Apaus. Right. But many of these files are applicant files. They
are not all subversive files. They are not all criminal files. We have
s million crimes of violence each year. There is a million people.

The CHarMAN. I wish you had more time to spend on those crimes
of violence.

Mr. Apame. 1 do, too.

The Ciairyax, There we agree.

Mr. Apams. Right.

The Crarryan, What I worry about is this. You say there’s no way
to know when to close a file. These were surveillance files, originally
opened to determine whether orgunizations might have subversive
connoctions. There are names in these files, so some demagogue comes
along and says that the name of some public figure is contained in &
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certain file to be found in the subversive files of the FBI, and there
it is. He has not made a misstatement at sll. But to the American
pegﬂe that man’s name and reputation have been scarred.

.-ApaMs. And 1 hope this committee recognizes that and rec-
ommends legislation that would enforce st punitive or .
violations agminst misuse of information in the files. We feel this
way, CIA feels this way. We recognize we have a lot of sensitive infor-
mation in it. We fire our employees if we find them misusing informa-
tion. We feel we need additional sanctions in this area. I dont think
we can ever stop the sccumulation of information. I don’t know an
investigative agency in the world, a law enforcement agency, that
doee not have to accumulate information. And we are working on
guidelines as to how to get rid of the irrelevant information, how to
eliminate material that really does not nesd to be kept. We hope we
will be able to come to Congress with these guidelines before too long,
which will help address itself to just some of these problems.

The Cuamuman. Well, you may be assured that the committee
shares your objective in this regard and we will be working with you
and the Department of Justice and others to tg;.tnd change the laws
to &'ve a greater measure of protection to the amendment rights
of the American people.

I have no flu-tm questions. Are there any other questionst

Senator Mondale? .

- Senator MonpaLe. Mr. Adams, earlier, in inquiring about the basis
for investigating Dr. King, I thought I heard two basic justifications.
One was suspicion and fear of Communist influence or infiltration.
The second was, “that he constituted a threat to the success of the
Negro movement.” Did I understand that second basisi
. Mr. Apaxs. No. The first I was talking about was not suspicion but
information indicating Communist influence. The second was on this
question of motivation that you have raised. I don’t know what their
motive was to get to some of these other activities in order to discredit
and remove him, but it was & question. Apparently they must have
felt that he was a threat to either, as shown in the files the President
and Attorney General expressed concern about the civil rights move-
ment and his continued affiliation with some of these people.

Senator MoxDaLE. Would you agree that it would not be a proper
basis for an investigation for the FBI or any other Government official
to be concerned about the success of the negro movement ?

Mr. Apams. I have no problem.

Senator MoxpaLe. / ri{nt. So let us take the one ground that
appears to have justified the investigation of Dr. King and the
investigation of the women’s liberation movement—the fear that

“ﬂnnmﬂ_\lm ihﬂuenm micht inflirets thaca armanizatinne ¥ Qunrasas 14
RE AL T A ST Wil A RA ARSAGE AIN BLLLIAVE VLR WARLAOD W A AR L ANV LAD. U“l‘l’m AW

is true. Suppose that & Communist did have influence over Dr. King,
or suppose an SDS member infiltrated and became & dominant influ-
ence in & chapter of the women’s liberation movement and you
established it as a fact. What would you dof Assuming that we can't
get into this harassing and so on, you agree that that no longer has any
validity. What do you have?

Mr. Apans. We have potential violations which might arise, which
rarely come to fruition and haven't for many years, iut we do have
an intelligence responsibility under the directives from the President
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and the Attorney General. That is, when a revolutionary group, like
. the Communist Party, has taken over control of s domestic group and
' the Communist Party is operated bﬁ the Soviet Union. We would
' furnish that information as we do. Every copy of our reports goes
\ tothe Department of Justice, .
: Senator MoxpaLe. Right; but T just want to use the King case
. because, as I understood, he was being investigated for the reason that
3 it was feared that a Communist or those who were suspected of being
Communists, or known to be Communists, were guning influence
\ over him. Suppose you established that. What present use or need is

there for that information {

Mr. Apaus. I feel that the President, the Attorney General, the
executive branch, needs to know the extent of s foreign-directed
(.'k:un.mf Amuqist organization, its influence and effect on the United States
o erica.
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i investigation to seek it is ne%essary, is there any limit on the investiga-
; * tive authority of the FBI?
» We have just heard about the women’s liberation movement where
) : we were fearful that New Left, SDS types might have an influence.
. That justified that investigation. We now have your statement that
N we were fearful that some Communists might have influence over Dr.
King, and therefore, he was thoroughly investigated. Are there any
limits then on who can be investigated t
: Mr. Apams. Well, the only limits are that we must relate it to a
| statutory basis of one of the Presidential guidelines we have or the
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time by Congress. They have in the past by the Department of Justice,
: and th{s is the area of lgg,uidel'mm. This whole area of domestic scrutiny
i is what we need guidelines in.
Senator MoxpaLe. Right; and you would agree, we talked about this
i earlier, that being & Communist is not a crime.

‘
)
i
Ii
! Mr. Apaus. No, it has not been & crime.

Senator MoxpaLe. So that the whole basis for this has to apparently
stem from a Presidential directive which you think has tasked you
to do this.

Mr. Apaxs. Yes, .

Senator Monpaie. Just a few other points. In 1570, November §,
1970, a telegram from Newark to the Director went forth proposing
that the following telegram be sent : [ Exhibit 31.1]

Word received food donated to party by anti-liberation white plgs contains
poison. Symptoms cramps, diarthea, severe stomach paina Destroy all food
s donated for convention suspected of polson, however, still required to meet
. quota. Bigned, Ministry of Information.

This was a telegram that was to be sent from QOakland, Calif., to the
Jersey City, N.J., headquarters. The telegram went on further.

It iz suggested that the Burean then consider having the laboratory treat fruit,
such as oranges with mild Inxative-type drug by hypoedermic needle or other
appropriaie method, and ship fruit &as a donziion Ifrom a ficiitious persom im

‘ Miaml to the Jersey City headquarters.

The answer then from the Director of the FBI—

1 Bee pp. $40 through ¢42.
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The Bureanu cannot authorise the treating of fruit to be shipped to Jersey City
because of lack of control over the treated fruit in tranzit. However, Newark's
proposed telegram regarding food coliected for the Revolutionary People's Con-
stitutional Coavention has merit. i

How did you ever get to a point like thatt

Mr. Apaums. I don’t know. What was the response from Newark and
then the final answer taken { '

Senator Moxpavrz. It was turned down because thmuldn’t control
tunm_d '°t, but they thought it was a good idea. Do you that’s a good
ldea . -

Mr. Apaus. No; I don't. I think that——— .

. Senstor Monpare. How did we ever get to the point that this kind of
insane su ion was considered, a suggestion which violated evmz-
one’s civi] liberties and was based on Government-sponsored fraud!

-How does anyone ever consider something like that?

Mr. Apaus. I don’t know.

Senator MoxNpALE. One final point. When we interviewed one of your
former employees, he refe to something I never heard of before
called & no-contact list. He did it jokingly, use he said, when the
Pope agreed to see Martin Luther King, he was sure he would be put on
the no-contact list thereafter. Can you tell me what this list ist

Mr. Apaus. Not in any specific getail. I know that at one time there
was &, there would be a list that if an agent interviewed an individual
and this individuel created a storm or s ruckus and we didn't want
some other agent stumbling out there and interviewing the same per-
son, that we would make sure that they were aware of the fact that
turther contacts of this individual would result in a problem.

Senator Moxpare. All right. Now in & memo to Clyde Tolson, it
refers to a conference on August 26, 1971, with certain—it looks like
about 10 members of the FBI. And this is what it says: [Exhibit 32.1]

Pursoant to your instruction, members of the conference were briefed concern-
ing recent attempts by varicus pewspapers and reporters to obtain Information
about or from FBI personnel. Members were specifically advised that there would
be absolutely no conversations with or answery from apy of the representatives
of the Washington Post, New York Times, Los Angeles Times, CBS and NBC,
The only acceptable answer to such ingniries is no comment.

Now Senator Huddleston earlier asked about efforts to influence
newspapers and media outlet. Does a decision not to answer questions
from certain selected media outlets trouble you !

Mr. Apaxs, It is not the policy today. I think this has been aired in
the past. There was a period of time wherein Mr. Hoover, in reacting
to criticism from some of these newspaper men, where he felt he hadn’t
been given a fair shake, or for some other reason, that he felt that they
should be told no comment, and he instructed they be told no comment.
The motivations I am not in a position to discuss, but I can tell you
that there has been no such policy in the last several years that
Iknpwof

Senator MoxpaLs. If you could submit the no-contact list for us, if
youcan find it, I would appreciateit. -

I have some other questions I will submit for the record, Mr.
Chairman.

The Cuarrman. Very well. I just have one final follow-up question
on Senator Mondale’s interrogation. I continue to be somewhat fas-

1 Bet p. 443,




cinated by how long these investigations go, and when, if ever, they
are stopped. Apparently they never come out of the files, whatever 1s
found. But Senator Mondale raised the point of a suspicion that in
the Martin Luther King case, that he was getting advice from a ger-
son who had or was thought to have Communist leanings. And so
without using the name, because we are trying to protect privacy as
we conduct this investigation——

SeMr. Apams, I think we have a little more problem than that. too,

nalor. ’

The Crarmraan. I am using a Mister X in place of the name. What
I am trying to get at is what the criteria is for pursuing an investigs-
tion, and this is the kind of a statement that leaves me 8o perplex
"This has to do with a reply to the New York office by headquarters
here in Washington. The part I read to you is as follows:

The Bureau does not agree with the expressed belief of the New York office
that Mr. X is not sympathetic to the party cause. \While there may not be any
direct evidence that Mr. X is a Communist, neither is there any subsiantial
evidence that he is anti-Communist.

And so the directions are to continue the investigation of this
matter. In cases of this kind, do you pursue the investigation until
you prove the negativet

Mr. Apaus. No. I believe in that particular case, if it is the one
1 am thinking about, that there was evidence that at one time he had
been a Communist and that there was & gquestion of whether the
office felt—well, it’s like we have had some situations where a person
comes out and publicly disavows their former leanings. Do-you take
them at words right away after they have been engaged in violent
activities, or do you wait until you determine that they realig have
carried through the disavowed practice? That’s a gray area. This one
seems that on the wording itself, would seem like an extreme philoso-
phy, leaning toward everyone has to prove in the United States they
are not & Communist, and I can assure that is not a policy of the
Bureau and does not fit into the criteria of our general investigative
matters.

1 just feel that there is more to it than just that brief paragraph.

The Crammyan. That particular kind of philosophy has come up
in our life from time to time. I remember during the days of Mec-
Carthyism in this country, we came very close to the point where
people had to prove that they were not now nor ever been a Com-
munist in order to establish themselves as patriotic citizens.

Mr. Apans, That's right. That's true. .

The Cuamazan. And when I see standards of this kind or criteris
of this kind emerging, it worries me very much.

I have no further questions. I want to thank you both. If there are
no further questions, I want to thank you botfn for your testimony
this morning. It has been very helpful to the committee, and the
committee will stand adjourned untii)2 p.m.

We will stand adjourned in public session. Qur next public session
will be 2:30 tomorrow afternoon for purposes of press questioning on
the assassination report.

[Whereupon, at 1:07 p.m.. the committee adjourned, to reconvene
at 2:30 p.m., Thursday, November 20, 1975.] ‘
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QUESTION:

NEWS CONFERENCE OF CLARENCE M. KELLEY
DIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -
o JULY 14, 1975 y

Good morning. I haye very few statements to make as
an opening. I just'want to‘éay that this is a further

- L - M2 A2 emmensm mewea .
O PDE€ a4 LiITLLE UL EC advalddiall, ©e
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attempt Oon my part
Frankly, it is something which I hope we can continue
and I have not in the past been preneditatively evasive

nor reluctant to appear before you. But, frankly, I've

-

_been pretty busy with a rumber of other things. 1 want to

let you know that we're continuing our efforts to try to
improve the rapport between us. We will continue to do
some things and hopefuily, in the future we can get togeth

more frequently on the basis of some of our past meetings’

which I think have been very fruitful. So now I'll throw
-

it open for questions and these lights are a ‘little bit
strong but I'll try to be able to identify yocu. Do you

have any questions?

L

Do you have any evidence, sir, or any information leading
you. to suspect any CIA Agents have been planted in any man
ner or form in any executive agencies for.the purpose of

transmlttlng ev1dence back to the CIA about that agency?

ced e e

"I have no evldence whatsoever brought to my attention
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d. I certainly Know or none. . ..

. .. . -
I T -
-’

Sir, do you have ongoing programs trying to check odt

that sort of thing? Do you look for it?
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i) KELLEY: We have no oegoing_programs whatsoever and have had no
- reports that it has occurred andathis is sometﬁing ﬁew
to us. ’ . . '
JESTION:: 8ir, there have beep compn51hts repeatedly in recent days
. from Congressmen aﬁa Senators on the Hill who ﬁre charged
with invéstigeting the FBI and its domestic surveillance
in past yearg that they are not gettipg the information
that they need: We heard from Senator Church maybe yester-
- day. Can you respond to that? | i ”

R. KELLEY: The allegation has _been made to the effect that the FBI

is dragging its feet, so to speak, and_slow to respond

R

to the requests,of the Church committee for information
: AAZl 16

. o e e

relative to past abuses hx_the FBI in the intelligence fiel

L e T T ~?'_'.2'-q———-
and it's even been said from time to time that_this. reluc-

tance is reflective of an effort to preserve the image-of

Mr. Hoover. First, I want you to know that in giving

. ——————nar
LS

instructions in this matter, it has been consistently

my policy to say that we should be completely candid
and forthright. And we should respond in whatever manner

we can consistent, of course, with some restrictions--thor

being a matter of confidentiality and right to privacy.
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Insofar as dragging our feet, the feiter Wthh ‘was Eehb L
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R T %;;L.us was dated May 14 1975.7 We immediately embarked ‘on’ a

LoralaTe g o h.

program to try to respond. In May, 1975, I remember it w
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the last half‘of May, we devoted 323 man days to try to re-
spond and to date have added another over 400 hours and it'
a total dedication of personnel--of 102 of our people.
We have 102 peéple who afe.gesponding to this request.
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The reason why it has ta
amount of manpower is that we must go through all of
this material very caiefully to preserve, of course,

the privacy of those who may be mentioned and also to

| assure that matters of grave import are no 80

QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:

cr ';" .',-..
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QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:

R 1 2-4{.:-'-.# V. R

el T

LI 7

H ".'_.:,-",E-i T _3.-'-'9" DL S TR e )“r,‘. w "y _1.‘_; I, ,‘ oo

disclosed. We are trying at best we can to resoive
in favor of making them available. I think this numbecr

102 is very significant inasmuch as in the work of the

Freedom of Information, there are also over 102, about
105 people, dedicated to fu 1£i11 ing our obligations there.
So, we have almost 210 people engaged in these two

enterprises and this has a great impact upon ocuxr capabili-

’

ties. Does that answer your question?

-

Can you tell us why Senator Church would be complaining?

Why he what?
Why he would be complaining?

No sir, I don't know. Somé of these things, of course,
T A ALY -;-- n ...t!\‘
may be thought to be too slow and it s thoudht pefhaps *

a
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QUESTION:
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- We have gone through a procedure whereby ex-FBI

We have already submitted

thé file and'send it on up.

"a great deal of it and intend within the next 10 days to

'complete the entire matter.

1s in any of that material now in the Justice Department
awaiting approval of the Attorney General?

Yes, some. of it is“in the hands of the Department ready
to be transmitted. That's our first.steﬁ--after we make
our survey, td'ship it over to them, they review it and th
Well, s it been there for-a while?

I can't tell you exactly what length of time but I can say
that within about 10 days, we'll have ours completed and
you can gage thereafter‘whét_type of delay is experienced
through the Departmént. .

Mr. Kelley, Senator Church says that you won~t_allowmh1m

e S m

and his staff to intervigw FBI_Agents and that's.one.of

S -t ol 4

the complaints he makes about the, lack of cooperation..

Is that true that you will not allow the Senate staff to
interview FBI Agents? ‘

Agents

#r-may-have. avazlab;egtq them. onx people, in order to consul
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we have not,'to my knowledée, de9ied the right of anyone
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presently employed to be iﬁterﬁiewed with, of course again,

:. _ . the requiremenge that if they want to consult with us
wmay do so._‘_”_—*——"‘ .:—“' — N n
-..________‘_—-_’ -"""'--' e

QUESTION: Well, in other words, you're saying that FBI Agents can
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be 1nterviewed by the Senate staff. 1s that correct?

MR. KELLEY: et me just check that. Mr. Mintz, is that correct? Have

we denigg any?-

]

MR. MINTZ: We have not dénied any. We've not indicated to anyone
we would not let them be interviewed.

QUESTION: What was that Mr. Kelley, about ex--I didn’t understand,

about ex-FBI Agents?

MR. KELLEY: Ex-FBI Agents, when called, and we're advised, are informe

that one of our people can be present outside the inter-

-

“view room for consultation by that interviewee with our

et

. people to determine whether or not a certain question is

beyond the purview of his capability, and we do not say to

the rules

|'D

him +hat .
n L&

him that he nnot answer but we do savy here are

™ §
e : the regulations, the law and you can be guided in accordar
with your own dictates. But we make available to him a cc

sultant, 80 to speak.

P ANYL Sty 13 O o VA U
QUESTION- Is that a requlrement or..?’ e TR e b v TR el Ry
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MR. KELLEY- ‘ That's an agreement between us._ R AL f*" T
QUESTION: In other words, when an ex-Agent goes. up, he has tO\bave
somebody? '
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.., QUESTION:
MR. KELLEY:

he may

During your cogfirmation hearings two fears agb.

you advocated or said that ‘you would like to see

ave

more Congressional ovsrsight of the FBI.

You think now

that there's too much, just about r&ghﬁ. or not enough

oversight?

It is true that I said during my confirmation that I do

- not object to FBI Congressional oversight.

One

established and I have met with them on several

to set an oversight committee,

There

is

1s0

has been
occasions

-

House

so~called oversight committee~-it's the House Judiciary‘

Committee--there are others who may by

jurisdiction feel that they, too, have

no oppose House oversight,

a joint committee of oversight so that

precisely to whom we should report and

Frankly, I

virtue of their

oversight.

We do

would like to have

we can know

they, .in turn, know

precisely to whom any oversight problems can be referred.

Basically, in other words,.I do not object to oversight--

I do think that it would be much better if we could have

it well~structured so that it will be clearly understood

and how they are to do it.

. by all parties concerned as. to. what they are, go;ng to do .
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QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:

'h- i

MR KELLEY‘

Mr. Kelley, do you feel the oversight being conducted now

betweén the Senate and House is prbbing too deeply into th
FBI--do you feel that any of the operations of the FBI hav
been hurt by the investiéa;ions going on now?

I do not construe the gctivities of the overs;éht groups
_as_havin§ dé}ved tSo‘deeply into the wérk of the FBI. We
on occasion feel that perhaps some mat;gis need protection
partigularly éhose involviﬁg national security, but I have

.

no objection in the exchange in oversight-groups of any

" matter in which we are engaged. I think, as a matter of

fact, that this is a proper balance insofar as keeping us

in line and I also welcome it inasmuch as it gives us an

opportunity to explain just what and_hgw we do things. I
do not object to the exchange, in other.words.

Mr. Kelley, you said that you'"e not attempéing to preserv
the image of J. Edgar Hodver and, apparently, you know
what will be in the information that is to g8 out of your
office in 10 days. Can you tell us, when that informatior
gets up to the Hill and assuming it's made public, are the
going to be some more bomb shells about'the FBI that we

haven t heard about or is thxs all lnformatlon which has

"'g e e ‘-’-‘- - fﬂq.)

generally been made public? S e T e ‘
" 1 "dontt ‘khow of any ‘Pommb- shells, ‘80 “to! ‘speaki’’ Th--the: new.
| \

media, there have been many things dlscussed, many report

made, and in those matters I think that just about evéry-

thlng that we know about has been already, at least to
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b ) some extent, discussed and, to some extent, publicized.
ﬁ;f ) ‘I am convinced that in these matters where there migﬁt be
¥, . ‘ .

}g;, ) gome criticism, there is an underlying intent to do that

'which is good for the Natibn.” I have not come across any
activities which I would construe as being illegal, being
directed'toward peranal;gain or to enhance the reputation

of anyone. I aee nothing untoward in these activities, in

-~ . other words, as‘they will be reviewed by the various groups.

QUESTION: Mow, Mr. Kelley, Mr. Sullivan said about a week ago, that
AR . '

he assumed there had been some national security breal-ins

over the years and I'm just wondering if there have b~ "

national security break-ins, say in the last five yez— .

roughly what number are we talking about and why arce

= Ry - P S crplemtng e R % ol oAbl

they allegal? What's the legal authority?

There have been statements made about surreptitious.
entries and the latest was that statement made

by Mr. Sullivan who just retired as the Assistant

Director in Charge of the Los Angeles QOffice; and tl: -
have been, of course, reports in the media that the
Department of Justice has been inquiring into alle¢: s .

. that our _people have engaged in surreptitious entri- -,

i FECS g i L .
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as they are sometimes termed, burglaries. Yes, the‘ P
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ﬂ‘has conducted‘surreptitlous entrles in securing 1n tio”
relative to the security of the Nation, However, i{ "66,
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all such activity was te¢rminated with the exception of

it o N -
a small amount of actions which were conducted in connection
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felt had a grave impact ugg the securlty of the Nation.
4 agaln, as I just said, I feel that the FBI personnel
participating ‘in or‘approving such activities acted in

good faith with the belief that national security interests

were paramount and their actions were reasonable. I'm

' always mindful of a story I heard many years ago about two

neighbors who started some arguments which, obviously,

. Were going to terminate into difficulties. One of the

A

arted a campaign to
shadowboxing, punching the bag and so forth, and it appearec
very likely that he was éoing.to be in pretty good shape

in order to beat up his neighbor and se £he neighbor,
thereafter, concerned as to what would happen to him,
started to defend himself.; You don't wait ung}l the

climax which could be the putsch--you start preparing

yourself and so I think that the FBI and its officials

construed this as paramount again in the protection of

[ Y-S alas ]
(¥ 21— A )
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You sa1d that in 1966 there were a small amount of

T burglarles.' I m Just wonderlng how small 15 small and
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MR. KELLEY:

QUESTION:
#
4

- SN

- bl

QUESTION. o

who gave the OK,

Did this come f;om President Johnson

or President Nixon or was this a decision made by Aﬁeorney
General..... .

This matter will be_discusse& in subsequent hearings

and in reporte, ahd further than what I have stated, I

- -

cannot commeht..

1 Mr. Kellev. were these directed against Americans or
foreign persons?

I would prefer not at this point to make any comments
further and particularly not-in particularity as to who
may have been tﬁe ones against whom they were directed.

Well, were they all conducted in this country or were

some conducted overseas?‘

-I know of none overseas. .

SSir, going back to prior to 1966. why was the procedure
changed in 1966? ' | | |

4 By virtue of the feeling of Mr. Hoover that, under the

then-prevailing philosophy and the feeling that possibly

in the context of the times, this was not a viable

procedure--they were stopped. It was Mr. Hoover's

decisxon.
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Sir, can ‘we ‘infer that there were quxte a number, a*~.-’
R - M

-1 | large  number,. of burglarles prlor to 1966 but fewer .
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You cannot infer anything because'I have not told yoﬁ
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‘of any number. I can only say that they were stopged
SRR

S D

in 1966. As to the number, I cannot actually fell you how

?—

many nor can I say that it"s quite a number or very few.
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- QUESTION:
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ANSWER:

QUESTION:

ANSWER:

Pt

QUESTION:
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ANSFER:
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QUESTION:

‘th can't you'tell us the numbera

Because we're going to make reports to our Congres- -
sional groups and to the Department of Justice and,
frankly, I can't tell you the number myself. We

Ydon't have any.... .-

[ .
rThe did not entirely stop in 196672 There were
some, that get, you say, a sma n er after
19667 . -
There. . na r 1966 which were,
of course,, iq,the field of foreign counterintelli-

cnf-gEDCE, and sggyﬂgga; it would _make a grave impact

| e AN o i B0

|
!

11t to-the Attorney General and would be guided by -

on our.

R
Before that, they were no: with the field of foreign
counterintelligence?

Oh, yes, there were some in énat field also.

There were others that were not in the field of
foreign counterintelligence before 19662

You recall that I said in the context of the time,

it may well have been that prior to that time national
security or counterintelligence or whatever terminology
you might want to use could have included cother areas,.
But, then you began to compartmentize various types

of activities and then it became evident that the

area of foreign counterintelligence national security
certainly should be differentiated from domestic
security. ”
But, Mr. Kelley, what policy have you followed in
the time that you have been Director? 1Is this tvpe
of activity, has it been permitted? 1Is it policy
now to conduct this kind of activity? .

I have not had a single request to conduct such
activity since I have been made Director. If ever
anything of this type comes up, and I can't foresee
this heed, but,"if it ever -did come up-and-it'beCameuﬁ'
.a matter of grave concern, a matter which is. to be.
solved only through such actzvity, I would present .
his opinion as to such activity. Frankly, I have \
'not had any such request since I have come aboard.

-12 -
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QUESTION:
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QUESTION: -

ANSWER:
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limited to the foreign field whea you say such

e 2 iad Aaamy

avLiviLYy !

'Is that in the foreign field, Mr. .Kelley. 1Is that

gence, national security, whgtever terminology

'Yes. sir. Foreign intelligence, counterintelli-
you want to use.

'Rack prior to 1966, were any of those ln say
organized crime 1nvestigations? .
[ - : -

I I Know (_)I none.

were in, please. What areas the pre-1966 burglaries
took place? Characterize the kinds of investiga-.
tions they concern?

IWbuld you characterize, Mr. Kelley, w what areas they

I can not at this point characterize them because I

] just don't know how they were to be characterized.
But, it could be that, I would guess, that the
great majority of them are what we now term counter-
foreign, counterintelligence, or national security.
I would say that in all probability the geat majority
of them were in that area. That's where the grave
concern is.

Have you reviewed them from a legal point of view
to determine whether any of them at all were con-
' ducted without proper legal authority?

We have discussed them with the Department, and will
place them in their hands and they will make such
a review, .

I wanted to ask you if this goes back to World War
II, the Korean War, the Vietnam War, the Cold War
or all of them?

‘They will go back to World War II, I'm confident.
! Is it possible to get court authorization by warrant

or whatever means for- surreptitious entry as dxs--
tinguished from. an ordinary search warrang? .. . ... -

!Inherent in the request for ‘a microphone 1nsta11ation\
there is a mattar aof surrentitious entrv. So,; tharein

L L A - — - e e e ——— e A )

you have a natural concomitant. You do have that
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QUESTION:
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ANSWER: ‘&L‘

{

permission. There is some di&tdm.to indicate, at

present, that this may be brought up later.
‘know of no authorization which can be obtained per se

for a surreptitious entry.
course, the feeling is that these confined as they
are to foreign counterintelligence it flows from
presidential authority as it applies also to the
warrantless wiretaps.

But, I

And, at this point, of

Weren't the civil rights groups, Mr.. Kelley, among
some of the organizations who were burglarized?

lThe resolution of the problem which you now present

illegality concerned.
protect the country.

I'm not going to say anything about where they were,
or against which organizations they were directed,
only to say that they were, Mr. Nelson, and I hope
that will satisfy you, and I hope that if there is
any revelation to be made later that they can be as
complete as possible because, again, we feel that
the intent was a very good one and there was no
And the impact of it was to

8ir, how can you say that there was no illegality
concerned if the Constitution says that you have to
have a search warrant to make an entry and without,
as I understand it, even checking this with the
Attorney General, these Agents burglarized private
premises? T

is up to the Department and the courts, and I, of

course, will not engage in anything except to say
that in the defense of the men who authorized .and
‘participated, that they had this intent and within
every criminal violation there is a necessity that
there be the ingredient of intent and there was none
here as far as ] can determine.

Mr, Kelley, would you say, sir, that most of these

:
requests for surreptitious entry flowed from presi-

s

e N ¥¥

dential authority? 1Is that what you said, sir?

No, I did not s%y that.

outline - as to what the authorization was,  And, this

I-4id not give a complete

-~

again will be a matter which will be discussed in. |

the reviews of the Department and the various Congres-

-

sional committees.

[T
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ANSWER:

QUESTION:

QUESTION:

ANSWER:

QUESTION:

3

. QUESTION:

Sir, would you say that the Cubang who burglarized _
Daniel Elzberg's psychiatrist's office should not
‘have been convicted then since they thought that
they were on a national security mission? They
didn't intend to violate any laws. That was their
testimony. .- '
.
I have no judgment insofar as that because my .
province is in presenting the facts and for the
review and determination by the courts and if such
an inference was made it was not intended by me
to give them any sanctuary. I'm trying to keep in
the area of our facts and that particular thing as
to whether or not they had any intent or whether or
not it is a viable defense is up to the courts.

' Mr. Keiley, did you twice mention that you.expect

%

some resolution to this question in the courts?
How is it going to get into the courts?

w I don't know. It possibly will be some sort of a
defense, rather some sort of a presentation to the
courts by the Attorney General. He has indicatead
that perhaps this being a Constitutional question--
it being a matter of the executive privilege of the
presidential power--that it might well be necessary .
to have such a review to determine.

Were all of these break-ins conducted with the
permission of either the Attorney General or the
President at the time? Or, were there any that were
conducted without such approval?

L 4
I cannot, at this point, give you any particulars
about the program. I just say, as I did before,
and this....

Because you don't know or because you're withholding
comment ?

I'm withholding comment.

,.-:Mr.mxg;;gyﬁ_;'ﬁ'sgill unclear about distinction

T

| betveen hreak=ins before 1966 and afterwarq.  Is the. .
‘reduction in number_the-only change. that was made ‘or ... .

was there change in the _limitations on the targets \

~"that were used?

e T A s, gt T ey ey

in the subsequent area confined to those matters which
were concerned in foreigr counterintelligence.

: . P

‘ There was_a_change_insofar._as.the targets just being

<
*
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% ANSWER:

QUESTION:

_ANSWER:
QUESTION: ‘
ANSWER: !

!

[ intelligence, whatever you want to call it...And

one_take,place?.,

LIRS ¢ §

You imply then that the others concern domestic

- -

Secuiiey o dT8 L 55 BOVORT EREYY -

This implication is yours, Mr. Rogers, but,...

I'm trying to recall what you said initially.
mwﬂmu‘mw

Rl kol -2 T

the_question was asked me whether

-

T said that..., _the que n was A
tic”intell{gence; dnd TT8418 T

I inclided domes

; P

was confident that the great majority was in the

area of foreign infeYligénée br- foréign.counter-

Mr. Kellev. you said that vou have nof received a
request-for any type of activities qqch,qs_gh%s
activities su e, last

since _you have been

I do not know. E_do not know.

Will the material you turn over to the Church
Committee include full details of everyone of the
break-ins? .

It will be a matter which will be completely
presented to the Attorney General, and, insofar as
full disclosure by him, that's a question which
only he can answer. We will report those about

" which we know.

Mr. Kelley, you said it was also for the good of
the country that Agents send letters to school
boards and principals and others to damage the
reputation of people working who have had connec-
tions with groups the FBI had infiltrated. Was
that also for the good of the country?

Your statement, was that also for the good of the
country to do that, to damage the reputation, was
not the issue. As you pose your guestion, you
answered substantially my response that would be
made. Yes,-I think that the purpose here was to
do something that would ultimately end to the .

‘benefit of the Nation. - In other words,. I think .- ...

in the so-called COINTEL Program, which you men-
tioned, that the intent there was one which had \\
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adequate basis. As to the programs, now, indi-
vidually activities within those programs may be
suspect. I have said and repeated that some of

those activities I would not feel are proper today. I
wasn't there during the time that all of these programs
were developed, nor certainly the approval of the
various activities wihin those programs. Were I to
have been there, there is some that perhaps I might
have said, "No I don't think this is proper.” I have
the benefit of hindsight. I have the benefit of exper-
ience in local law enforcement which, I think, prepares
me to better understand perhaps the impact of some of
these types of things, They are not at all unknown in
the field of law enforcerment. In some degree or another
“almost all the law enforcement has engaged in some

similar types of activities. Not perhaps to the sophisti-

cation as the COINTEL Program, but the context of the
time is felt necessary in the present day. We realize
that different standards should be applied and they are

mvmd v A ok amsaacsa {dn &hf\ﬂn aﬁ*!!"i'b*eﬂ now._ _s‘il"lf'ﬁ

Allvk T Wi LW e Wiy AL AR RN e AT ey W ook e - -

April, 1971, we cut them off.

(NOTE TO CORRESPONDENTS AND EDITORS: The preced-
ing comment by Mr. Kelley concerning local police
use of efforts similar to COINTELPRO may be open
to misinterpretation. At his direction the FBI
later issued his clarifying statement: "I had in
mind that law enforcement agencies have used
methods designed to crpate disunity among the
criminal element, particularly in organized crime
and hoodlum gangs. Probably most common was
labeling a crime figure as a police informant
to discredit and destroy his criminal influence.
These activities to pit one crime figure against
another have achieved success in neutralizing
the c¢riminal element.")
You said that you disagreed with some of the activities,
that they were not proper programs, Alright, does that
mean that there are variations of COINTEL Programs
still going on? .

In the first place, we deliniate certain programs.
That's the overall structure of the full system. N
Within each of these programs there were some activ-'
ities, individual activities. I feel that the setup
of the programs certainly was directed properly, that
is, with the intent to preserve the Nation. Insofar
qs some indzvxdual actmvitles, _yes, I feel that some P

\‘vq-'l'\—.-.
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Jwere, in today's context particularly, imprudent and

that they were not, again in the present context, the
type of thing that certainly I would approve. Be that
as it may, we stopped them in 1971 and we have no
intention to continue thep.*.

Mr. Kelley?

Yag, sir; ? ) - . T

.-
-
- -
-
%
.
’
. .
.
. -
¢
L 2
.
r
- *
.
~ ” ~ E > e b . e . iy ‘e \
- *
-

. . - 17a -

. M PR T e sa v
R T A R L _t_,__, ATIRNLTE B WA PR, . LT PN . . . X -
. . . 3t et At [STRNI RPN R i A :..'_' ,‘."_I.':‘ eg .:-.‘_i- B N B T TR
* .
- R = - Fad - [Py e vt m .
' = LR e
] .
s, .
. ar e . - - - i . . . .
’




,_,‘
R

STl e
;*.!;’-w;l

QUESTION:

ANSWER:

QUESTION:

'
-
|
1
I’
. L

A
&

5
5

0

by
+

ANSWER:

b . -t

~

R it byl
kS

' QUESTION:
;‘;{": ._ AAVICOLTIND o
- PINOTI N
't"'r 2!

I QUESTION:

*

wWhen you were an Agent did you engage in any
' break-ins or wers you aware .of aay break-ins?

» Insofar as the matter which you are now discus-
’sing. T think that we can give substantially the
game answer to this., This is a matter which is
being investigated by the Department and is being
investigated by the various committees, particu-
larly the Select Committee of Congress and, I'm
not saying that Clarence Kelley engaged in such
activites, or did not engage in these activities.
I'm merely saying that tnese have been presented
for review and they will, thereafter, be discussed
at some length and any publicity that might be
given them will be that which will be given by
those more knowledgeable than I. .

far as

Mr. Kelley, to your knowledge have any members of

the FBI been involved in the planning or execution
of assassinations? ‘

No, sir. I know of none.

Mr. Kelley, how about the break-in of embassies

here in Washington. Have any members of the FBI
gained surreptitious entry into any embassies in
Washington? -

Without naming or designating victims or insti-
l tutions, I aTa £

I can only say that there were & iaw
concerned with counterintelligence--foreign in
Further then that

-

nature--subsequent to 1966,
I cannot say.

l A few is 10, 20, 100? When you say few, I'm sure
that I'm lost as to how few is a few.

' Not many.

Was a lot of this done in Washington as opposed
to other cities in the country? -

- 2

L4
There were not a lot, I‘m confident of that. And,
, frankly, I don't think that all of the few were
confined to Washington, D. C., but I can’t tell ™
you absolutely that that is true. _ \
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Mr. Rélley, were any of these done in conjunction
. with the CIA? With their knowledge?

I know of none. Now, subsequently, perhaps there
may have been information which did go to them
but, not insofar as the origin of the information,
I'm confident of that. Wé were not in partner-
ship with CIA. . o,

How about the NSA? .Were there any cf these break-
ins done to help benefit the NSA in its code-

o= e T = s o mm e

That is a matter which will be developed and will
be presented and, it's better for them to comment

“then I. ..

Mr. Kelley, the Rockefeller cOmmissionlreport
sai¢ that, in discussing the CIA's mail cover

- operations, said the FBI only learned about this

about five years after it was in the works. 1In
1958, I believe. Mr. Colby's report to the

" President said the FBI knew about it from its

conception. Which is correct?
It is my understanding it was 1968.
19582 |

iQGg. Wait a minute, 1958, 1958. That's right,
958. .ot

_ Mr. Kelley, in the last 50 vears, as I understand

it from FBI officials, there has never been an

FBI Agent prosecuted for any kind of corruption

or crime in connection with his official duties.
Is there any agreement with the Justice Department
either in writing or any other kind of agreement
not to prosecute people who may stray from or
commit crimes but, rather to handle it with

internal discipline?
r

Mr., Kelly, spelled K~E-L-L-Y¥, there is no such
agreement. I would not abide by such an agreement.
I vehemently oppose any such arrangement and would
not operate under such arrangement. No, there is
none. Yes, anyone that, within the FBI, will be
prosecuted if there is evidence leading to that

LYW . N
-_l, -
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QUESTION:

ANSWER:

conclusion. 1 can assure you absolutely that
this is my policy, is the policy of the Bureau,
and that we will pursue them as vigorously as

we possibly can. There's nothing worse in my
estimation than the betrayal of trust and that's
what we have when one of your own people defects
and gives sanctuary and assistance to the
crminal world. ) L |

How do you account than for the fact that there .
has been no one who_has strayed across the line
in all these years? It's almost unhuman.

Well, I appreciate your compliment, Mr. Xelly,
which I agree with, there has been none. There
have been, of course, some allegations made

from time to time, all of which have been pursued

"and found to be groundless, I think that it's

inherent in an organization which is closely
scrutinized, an organization-which has a strong
inspection system but, more than anything else,
is the choice of people who are not susceptible
to this type of thing. Unquestionably, in such

a screening process some might get through.

But, than, within the FBI is a built-in system
which further prevents this possibility and that
is a tremendous pride irn this very matter. That
is, that there has been no corruption. And, I

am confident that Agents working with one another,
although, will, of course, on ocrasion be sym-
pathetic to an Agent who possibly may be dridking
too much or may pessibly, 'for other reascns in
the area the morals might digress to some extent,
they absolutely will not countenance corruptien

‘" or defection to the criminal element or otherwise

contaminate that splendid reputation of the Bureau.
It's a unique situation. It's difficult for sone
to understand. But, it's a built-in barrier to

an extension of this type of activity and, some-
thing of which we will have tremendous pride and I
personally would not hesitate one second to pursue
any allegations such as this, feeling that although
it may get wide publicity, although it may, to some
extent, harm the credibility of the FBI, it must

be done.. And, I assure you, will be done. Unusual
perhaps, but nonetheless, it is present and we will
persist with this type of activity. We don't ask
our Agents to squeel on one another, we point out

- the splendid reputation that is inherent within

our tradition and is one of the finest traditions
you can possibly builad. .

LS
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! Mr. Kelley, earlier you spoke of the advanta.ges and limitations

of hindsight. After having examined the records of the break ins

R ek emsmas ..l. &
[ 49

and other surreptitious activuy, you observed that you thought

was well intentioned, I believe, in most cases, Did you also

observe that there was any gross misuse of authority in the

process of that? =~

I do not note in these aetivitiee any gross n;isuse of authority.

1 see a consistent thread of well-intentioned activities. Perhaps
now in the preeent society, and in the context of now and in those
times. I do not feel that it was a corruption of the trust that

bas been placed in us: As now we have determ ined a valuation

that perhaps could be wrong, but in those days there was no

intention to engage in activities which were prchibited, illegal,

took an oath under the Constitution and that was prohibited by
Federal law at that time.

There have been a number of articles written about this situation.

,;.;. . _"In revxewin g this situation I feel that the authorlty stemmed fron

’ the proper source It was a matter which was construed ln those

times as of considerable concern to the country, and the FBI acte

In accordance with the request which was made that it be installe




QUESTION:

B4 MR. KELLEY:
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You say that it was a matter which wag thena violation of the

law. Within the warrantless wiretaps under ordinary circum-
gtances they could conceivably be construed as a violatlon, but
under the umbrella of the prc;te::tion of the country they _have
been authorized, 80 Elon_'t subscribe to tbe feeling that they
knowingly, in such an installation, vilated the law with the

tntent to violate the 1av. | '

. Mr. Kelley do-you still--does the FBI still--compile personal
information on the personal behavior of Membei-s of Congress,
members of the press, and other people?

The FBI receives a great deal of information from time to time.
We are charged when we haoe a coroplaint to write up that
complaint. We feel that not only ere we following the archival

_ rules that such must be recor'ded, but also we feel in discharge
of -our duties we should record it because such information might
) well dovetail with some investigation that we are conducting.
i"eople come to us to tell about these things for reasons--not
just to spill out gossip and rumor and to possibly put someoné
on the spot. We in[orm them, for example, at the time they

| g submit this lntormation a record wlll be made of thls but if it 1s
outside the jurisdlction of the FBI we SO state. They lmow before

they leave, for example, that nothing will be done about it other

than to record it. ' \
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4R, KELLEY:

But it is put in the files? | T | -

"Yes, it is put in the files. Yes sir.

Whether it has to do with sex activities, or drinking too much
or what have you? ) '
The allegations within the cqmplaint are put into the ccmplaint

and are put into-the file no matter what they might be. Yes.

- Government officlals, Members of Congress and the press,

and what have yoa?

Yes sir. The Department of Justice and the Bureau -are now
crigaged in a mutual venture to set up guldelines as to our
activity in this regard.” We will abide by those guidelinesv.
We do want it known, howevel", that some of this information
might very well be hclpful to us in iater investigations. The
abuse is the publication of this ’iniormation, and I know of no

..

abuse, Jack, which we can point to. .

Hag it been used at times to try to get a person's job?

I know of none.
You know 'of none ?

Now you say to try togeta person's job? Now 1 don't know of

~ - all of the actwities that we‘re involved in--and I.say to you, Jack

that yes there have been some accounts as to thls effect I £eel

" that actually were there any such activity it was on the basis of a

B o -v'rl-g..e AMM%;\-—a*_ ‘a{.’"‘h
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SR ) feeling that these things were true and that they were of such

f - % - importance that they should be passed on. Some of these, of
;F_ ) course, are in the COINTEL Program. I was not privy to some

[ ] - .
of these allegations. ' I assure you that this will not continue to
the present time. 1have been asked what about your own feeling
" about suc!i information. Since I have arrived I have not had a bit

: : .
I have not revie les to find out a

ot
;
<
£

l - - of gossip or a bit of rumor sent to me and this is over two years.
I ' men or other public figures. I do not subscribe to that type of
. ihing. Ihave a file on me. It is a quite lengthy file. It includ
tﬁe investigation conducted about me at the time I was being .
considered. I understand it is quite voluminous. I assure you
thatVI have not read that file. I do not know ‘who made
complimentary statements ab'out me. 1 don't know who made
v dérogatory statements. Perhaps, maybe, some of you may
) have made such statements. I don't want to be colored in my

opinion about you by some statements which you may have made

in good faith, and I think this substantially is what it is all about.

The conIidentiali,ty and the privacy of individuals. I.t you, Joe
©, ~'-“f1.-asyéiic,;‘w§n.t_t6 thake a ‘gata'té_zgént dbout me, yOu _.e;hama‘. T ‘-'; s

think you should be given that right, and I think that the proper

forum is in one of confidentiality. I have not read those so-~callet

gossip, rumor, or other objectionable types of materials. Iam
o :‘.'_.._‘_‘_' RPN DR -‘;.",'_"'fi:"‘ e :'_,__,‘_'_ . "!_'._‘.' hed ‘-._‘,--! K ..:: S :‘,A:--.-.‘f'.'.- ?,.-“_..,. Nl _'.':..;‘:.' T e
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) ) not going to read them, and I certainly do not sponsor any move

to revive anything such as may have once existed.

QUESTION: Those files will remain? .Rumqr_s, gossips--gossip, whatever
' s in 1t? ‘o |
MR. KELLEY:  Yessir. . . ~
QUESTIQN. You said that you d_n't . e _tion the motives of people who come in

to give you information. Do you ever check out the information
~ that was given_to you about the people?
MR. KELLEY: - I it is within our jurisdiction and makes allegations which may

mount into a violation, yes, we check them out. But a mere
allegation that so and so is a sex deviate or that he is going .

around conducting himself other tlian in a gentlemanly manner
-and so forth, no, we do not just on the bare gossip stage check
_ o that out -
’-" QUE‘STION: ‘ But, nevertheless, that remains in file. You don't check that
N - . . out, that remains in the person’'s file unevaluated and raw.
Is that correct? |
MR, KELLEY: That's right. Now the implication is that you should possibly
clear’the man. In so doing you would of course, be violating
R your charter which lS that you d'c; ot investtgate natters of this ™
type. You might also by virture of this give-it some degree of
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UESTION:

R. KELLEY:
l:UEST;ON:

MR. KELLEY:
lQUESTION

lMR. KELLEY:

'qugsnon

statute by investigating it. But more than anything else if we _

- have no business In it we shouldn't be checking it out and we

do not.

If you have no business in it, 'wh‘f are you in it at all?
We did not enter into lE.

Is this a fﬂé that is a parfi of the FBI records?

Yes sir. - . '

-

You won't always be the FBI 'jirector?

‘That's right. I am confident of that. Iam with you a thousand

percent.

Mr. Kelley, can you tell us when you first leé.rned of the. files that
Mr. Hoover kept that were called his confidential or OC files and
whether or not anyone within the E;ureau knew about those files
and failed to tell you about the.m ?

Jack, that's a long answer, but I will try to brief it. Ifirst learned

of the possibility that these files existed in January, 1974. I then

was presented a list of some of the files and called in one of the
Assistant Directors and said what is this all about. Should they
be integrated into the general file system, and I mean by that that

neral Ii__l ystem.. .We have a section of our hles whlct




with the responsibility of looking into this then within a few

. months retired. The next stimulation of this situation arose

after a statement appeared in the paper mentioning these files
and we immediately talked about this. Still I did not look at the

files. 1 then instructed that our Inspection Division go over them and

make a listing of them, categorizing them. Some of them, of ‘=
course, were purely administrative, some included information ”

| a8 outlined by Mr. Levi. Such a listing was made and was turned :!
. over to the Department. Thereafter Mr. Silberman- looked them L
I

over and thereafter Mr Levi looked them over and I made a le
rather cursory check of them n‘ieyself. Why did I not Yook these |
files over in the first place? 1 did not constrix,e them as being with- 1._
in the realm of the so-called dossiers that had been mentioned

before and daring, certainly, my confirmation. I said I did not

L]

subscribe to the preparation or retention of dossiers on Congress-

* men nor members of the Senate. I still persist in that and we have

not. My references were about those which were declared
tmproper during Mr. Gray's administration and they were at that

time stopped These were dossiers tha‘ were prepared on candidate

S tor Members of Congress and those Who f’ailed In their venture i

were destroyed. Those which were successful were put into th

: general files. We no longer cio that and frankly, in my opinion, .

, 'this is what was referred to. I feel that these files should be

. LT . . .
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QUESTION:

1

MR. KE;LLEY;

: maintained conhdential I still have not given them a close ~

. revtew. I have not done so for the very reason as 1 mentioned

about my own file,. I don't think it will benefit me to go over
them. Under ar_chtva._l rules théj: must be preserved. In the
gutdelines' which aré to be established, I will welcome auy
reasonable'gttigleltne v;hich says we either do or do not preserve

4

them. Iam anxious for us to do our work the way it should be

~ done., ‘More than that, I cannot say.

Mr. Kelley, there have been suggestions that your absences

from Washington for family reasons have prevented you from
getting the kind of control of the Bureau that you would have if

you were here ail the time. Iam wondering how you respond

‘to that kind of suggestion? ' N .

My response is that I feel that I have been able to maintain

co;ntrol. I am certainly in constant touch. I have telephone

" calls that are relayed to me when I have made such trips. Iam

confident that the executive staff of this Bureau is solidly behind
me. I say this inasmuch as I have somewhat a feeling such a8 |

may be unphed in your question. 1 must as a result of

5.0+ gonditionis that you know about make these trips. If Ifeel that in .

80 dotng it will endanger my administrative coptrol and my -\

capability of doing that which I think should be done, I will leave.

e s e -28 -
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. to others should also apply to me.

There is no question whatsoever because that which I say applles

But, 1 do feel that I have

control of the organization. Ihave known of no disruptive tactics that
might have been launch,ed to uhséi;t me and again were there any
evidence of that and found in my opinion, to be one whici is well
grounded I would immediately leave.

| Mr. I_{elley, if I can return for the moment to the subject of

break-ins You said that conditions of national security and
foreign intelllgence--there may have been other areas. I wonder

B e R A it LRI — "

Sl it ]

if you can be a little clea.rer on whether there were any break-ins

Ty, Ml - R

R KELLEY:

R ot Vi

A that were not related to foreign intelligence or national security?

i e AL Nz W = ta I SR, Syl g Mo PSR T o ol -

\I know of none.

o A I e e N ) -

Thank you Mr. Kelley.

Ay l
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1 - Mr. Adams
) |
1l
Assistant Attorney General “:‘;“t;“"f"“) July1s, 1976
Civil Rights Division
Juxe 11 HE Teavitt |
Director, FBI — 1~ Mr. Cassid{ g::
le- ., Shacke
2 iy ==
. L m— T b
> U Reference is made to your memorandum dated 'é-; € %
ril 21, 1976, captioned "Surreptitious Entries,”™ which e T4

T

\_,.; %
'
i

rcquestod that cortsln material and files be made available®™@:
for review by representatives of the Civil Rights Division. \}J‘f

e | ‘
21 By

?h’

i‘? 3

Category B of this memorandum concerns the SOcnupt
Yorkers Party (5WP), its members, candidates and officials.cs - A_
Question 10, Category B, concor_‘vhé =t
was investigated as a member of the Detroit Chapter of the
SWP. A Security of Government Employees (SGE) investigatio

=
e
also conducted during 1973 based on her employment with ‘3
U.S. D.partl.nt of Interior, 3

-

As you are aware, the Detroit 5GE report dated
April 18, 1873, contains a letter dated March 2
ressed to "Dear Comrade," and signed b

[ T Y ) &> - P a0
The concluding seutence in Question 10, Catsgory B, of your S/

lettor reads "State specifically how the Bureau obtained 4’)’“
sgsﬁon of the March 29 letter." e . .

% . .1 Jt 1s also noted that during the hearings bo!or. /

' 186% Comnit " U.8. House of - <
| sgntative bmitted an affidavit
P/- on Hovenber 14, 5, wherein she alleged that the above

5
v it Sumes s ogiay er 5 o perte o@;z

MAILED 6
JUL 151976
BE

'.:9-"-- roxs
yf , . ' -IO& Rw 1 - * ’
k - zain oo NMay 13, 1978, A
dyised that the Agenta -

Ain 1971 were %

Assec. Dir
Dap. ADM- _s
Dap. AD v _r

£ nfs
VI T p lottor in the exhibi 1 ‘
Comp. Syst. __ BOC ‘1 ccord:l.ng to i }‘g
€. Absis __ apy thn letter was definitely not obtained 5

s —from & lnck bag" J6b or a "mail intercept”-end- Shey FING" 2

e, feel certain it was furnished by a security informant, who

::l-::'"_prOVIdod covera of the EWP in Detroit. 3 AUG 3 1976
A # #

Labsratery
P sk nﬁrm PAGE TWO °°

"f;-\
—

| .

Plon. & Eval. _
Spec. Inv.
Training

Legol Ceun, ___"

Talephone Rm. __ ,ﬁ
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AL ey

Asgistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

-

The Detroit security file regardi
SN :evea1s that the letter was received from an SnORYymOWS
source on November 2, 1971, and was placed in this file by '
SR vho has since been transferred to our Charlotte Office.

investigation in Detroit was handled during
1973 by o continues to be asgigned ia eur
mmit ot . ) 7 -

The file concerning ths above informant was
reviewed and it contained no information indicating that
d received this letter from that particular source,

In order to respond to your request, the Special
Agents in Charge of the Charlotte and Detroit ices were
instructed on June 7, 1976 interviev 8 the
Charlotte Office and B of the Detro fice as
to knowledge either may possess conoersing this satter,

On June 23, 1976, the above~mentioned security
he above-mentioned letter signed by
is scurce stated that he has no

recoiieciion of the leiter and has "no idea" VLo Ray LAV

furnished 4t te tbe FBI.

_ Attached for your information are two coples
of a Letterhead Memorandum prepared at Charlotte dated
June 14, 1976, and two copies of a letterhsad Memoramium
at Detroit dated June 10, 1976,

- The above information reports the results eof
contacts with the three persons who might logically know
the source of the letter and these contacts do not resolve
the matter, If you wish additional investigation to be
conducted, please advise the nature and scope of investigation
you desire.
L e I8

Enclosures ~ ,“5 97 5

RotE: See memorandum R_L. Shackelford to Mr. T.¥.leavitt,
dated 7/2/76, captioned as above, prepared b

Copy of cover memo 7/2/76, Shackelford torrroveD: W

Laboratory....____

Leavitt, re Surreptitious Entries and memdgzicv v - : ;fﬁ' :i:i:ff_'_'f_'_'_'.

to AAG Civil Div. furnished to SAC = 2 = De;: AD In\waﬁ Fin. & Pers._-. ....... Rec. Mgmt......._

Long', 7/1 5/76, per Director's GW\\sst. Dir.: Gen. 1NV eecenees Spec. NV .
\ inst ructions, Adm. Serv.........  ldeNb. oo TrAINIOG..

\ WLR
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1 -J. B, Adams
Memorandum L3 A Minta
1l -T. W. Leavitt
l1 -R. E. Long
/ P M. T. W. Leav}Ht/L'/w DATE: 7/21/76
;’ 1 -A. B. Fulton
mm FROM A, B. Fulton&{‘}f ﬂ( 7
P & v
SUBJECT: ~ SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES e b
Training
cn. 3877 Reference memorandum A. B. Fulton to Mr. T. W. v
Leavitt, 7/14/76, captioned "Surreptitiocus Entries.® (Copy
attached)
PURPOSE:

To record for 1nformat10n a conversation on 7/9/76

between Departmental A e i ardn d Intelli-
gence Division (INT concerning
the subject of referen randum; rfor approval to provide

Mr. Gardner, for his approval, a copy of attached nitel
to all field offices; for approval to send attached letter
to the Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights Division.

R - 1) o — ATK

Referenced memorandum reports a dlscu551on with
Departmental Attorney Gardner as to whether or not all Bureau
field offices should be instructed to review their symbol

on 7/8/76 ”;5]

SYNOPSIS:

number indexes for evidence of entry activities.

Mr. Gardner advised he would consider the Bureau's proposed
survey; on 7/9/76, Mr. Gardner advised he had no objection
to the survey. Mr. Gardner asked that he be furnished a
copy of the communication being sent to the field, and a
copy of the survey results. On 7/20/76, Legal Counsel recom-
mended that the communication going to all field offices

be provided for advance approiﬂf to Mr. fj;ngi;Tj%fz:_Zr___iﬁég;

RECOMMENDATIONS : I
l. That attached fleldagge nitel be fth E—

to Mr. Gardner, for his approval, by a reptesentifi%ﬁtqgs

h -
the INTD. A [' 'Qr gv}n"p-pu\e’ En"-r‘!n s —

[ ol S

Pl

KERE:: 3 oo kanios
BAfﬁleo -2

f
Enclosures "'SM{ 7-33-/ 6 ‘—B -——&’7/(

66-8160
'llll!!!lllll.' ~
éé& { I{kJ(J.LJ;l R

’ P
6 2 9 1975 Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regtdarly on the Payroll Savings Plan

CONTINUED - OVER
i Ny u;;\l["mﬂw
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Memorandum to Mr. Leavitt
Ra-s Rnrrnpi-ii-'innc: Entries

A - A P T T~ PR )

66-8160

2. That, on approval of Mr. Gardner, attached
nitel be sent to all field offices.

3. That attached letter to Assistant Attorney
General, Civil Rights Division, be furnished to the Department.

96{’
$/
A1 Asst. Dir: 7 f Inspection..., Spec. Inv.. ;
LQ }\ Adm. Serv. b . mteuI\gr.f}_&r_' Training.——_ .

DETAILS: | /1 \/
Memorandum A. B, Fulton to Mr. T. W. Leavitt,
7/14/76, captioned "Surreptitious Entries," outlined a con-

versation on 7/8 b Attorney William L.
Gardner and INT concerning
a Bureau proposal to canvass all field offices for a review

of symbol number indexes. The purpose of such review is

to determine whether or not there exist symbol numbers assigned
to surreptitious entries which have not yet been brought

to the attention of Headquarters and the Department.

APPROVED: Ext. Affairs. ... .. Laboratory.

Assoc. Dir............. Fin. & Pers......... Legal Coun. -
Dep. AD Adm._....... Cen 1V veerewn. Plan. & Evalll .
Dep. AD Iny gl ident. e Rec. MEME. oo er

On 7/9/76, Mr. Gardner said he would have no objection
to this proposed action. He asked that he be furnished
a copy of the communication being sent to all field offices;
however, that it was not necessary that the communication
be furnished to him in advance. He asked that a copy of
the communication be furnished to the special task force
conducting the Surreptitious Entry Investigation.

On 7/20/76, Legal Counsel recommended that a copy
of the communication being sent to the field be approved
in advance by Mr. Gardner.
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l ~F. C, Fehl | .)'i . Adams \
. /' l -~ R, J. Gallaghex g{? Mintz
r { 42 B- _ 1 H. Leavitt : S‘ﬂ

1 - R."E. Long
l - ton

Vi 17V ™" o TELETYPE ST

TO ALL SACS JULY 22, 1976
FROM DIRECTOR FBL (66-8160) : L /
Dsnmp-rx'rmus ENTRIES; BUDEUS JULY 29, 1%76. JUNE

IN CONNECTION WITH THE INQUIRY INTO MATTERS INVOLVING
SURREPTITIOUS ENTRY, AND THE SEARCH FOR DOCUMENTS RELATING TO
POLICIES, PROCEDURES, AND ENTRIES THEMSELVES, IT IS BELIEVED
NECESSARY THAT FICLD OFFICE INFORMANT SYMBOL NUMBER INDEXES
BE SEARCHED TO DETERMINE WHETHER OR NOT ALL SYMBOL NUMBERS
ASSTGHED TO SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES HAVE BEEN BROUGET TO THE
ATTENTION OF FBI HEADQUARTERS AND THE DEPARTMENT.

ACCORDINGLY, YOU SIOULD SEARCH APPROPRIATE INFORMANT
SY‘iBOL NUMBER INDEX2S (SECURITY, CRIMINAL, EXTREMIST) FOR THE
*ZPERIOD 1960 TO THE PRESENT. ELIMINATE THOSE NUMBERS WHICH
Y3y BE IDENTIFIED POSITIVELY AS LIVE INFORMANTS, TECHNICAL™ 7/ ﬂ
SURVETLLANCES, MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCES, OR TRASH OR MATL—
COVERAGE, AND PURNISE TO FBINQ THOSE Zf’m’?‘s 0 29y,

CANNOT 1DENTIFY AS ONE OF THE mnmmwormn, }Ncwnmc’)

— pasmaey N

symsor nmers assTENeb0Bo ~BEH#OchiFIomd AL soURCES;
FEDERAL BURENY OF INVESTI 0ttt  smmmusen

o, D “ ANONYMOUS SOURCES.™ COMMUNICATIONS SECTION o
e e JUszﬁn :
A:r:: -1 - Assistant Attorney General & o ]975 f
Adm. Sorv. . Civil Rights Division v] G I
Ext, AHulea ____
Flu.: Pors. ..
Gon. Inv,
e e, RO SEE NOTE PAGE 2
Labaretery .
Legs! Coun. e - U lL :’ ~— . . vy oy X
b O ¥ Ly VELUPE
Spec. Inv. . mﬁu’h ca s (JF“CE . . I'IJ'
Training L
Talsphona Rm. . ’
nm..:.;sl.;‘, — :a:x_’t.caoou{j TELETYPE UNTT )
“ AUU ‘3’0 GPCG; 1978 O - 207-538
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PAGE TWO 66-8160

— . 388l

See memorandum A. p. Pulton toO Mr

"Surreptiti
ous Entrids,” prepue bwh%;

7/21/176,

LR

APPROVE& Ext. Affairs.— aboratefy :
Assot. Dir. Fin, & Pers.—= Legal Coun-
. AD Ad Gen. V" plan. & gval

Dep. AD [ 1dente """ Rec. Mgmb———"
asst. Dire [ Inspectic! Spec- N
Fraini

pom- STV s intel N




- 1 3. B. Adams
. K aaunave . 1l 2. A, Mintz
L 15 £, C. Fehl
ég//?){&j 1 - R, J. Gallagher
1 - T, W. Leavitt
1 - R- EQ Long
Ji - A, B, Fulton
Assistant Attorney General July 23, 1976
‘ }7- - Civil Rights Division
3./ _ .
Pipector, FoT TR MEORMATON CONTIRE

; 14

BERE: S 202050
DATE S-/o-82__ BysuReveo

Reference is made to a July 9, 1976, conversation
of Mr. William L, Gardner and a representative of the Intelli-
gence Division wherein Mr. Gardner interposed no objection
to an PBI Headquarters (FBIEQ) proposal to canvass certain
indices, i{n all field offices, in a further effort to identify
surreptitious entry activity,

DSURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES

Enclosed for your flles is one copy of a fleld-
vide communication entitled "Surreptitious Entries,® dated
July 22, 1976. This communication has been revieved by Mr. Gardne

For your information, each field office maintains
an index of informant symbol nunbers assigned to technical
surveillances, microphone surveillances, trash and mail
covers, and live informants. This index, for security pur-
poses, is maintained separately from the field office genersl
indices. When an office assigns a symbol number to an infor-
mant, this aumber is communicated to FBIEQ where it is recorm--i

N Spstepeiote inse 12 || Ao 2%

ﬁdring _the course of our response to Departmental
inquiries eoncer% ng surreptitious entries, we have consulted

appropriate: nuaber indices at FBIEBQ to develop infor-
J‘JJ'/ mation about entries. We have not, except in specific cases,

consulted Jinformant symﬁi xbugr.ber indh 51?2:1«5_ : -
% . - .
Q’ We are presently unaware of any evidence suggesting

that a canvass of each office's symbol number Index will
Asec O sunCOVEr entry activities not already known to FBIHQ, or
o a0 v TepoOrted to the Department or plaintiffs in the Socialist
Aset, D Workers Party civil actions however, we believe in the in-
Mm b —terest of completeness that such a survey would be mn&dﬂtm——

Fin. & Poes,

— p results of thi; syUYexs 1976
ction X .-
3 e TEnclosure —
:_: Loborstery SRS SN —

Legal c.«-.__.ﬁﬁ-ﬂ 160
Plen. & Eval,

Rax. lgnt.

Spuc. inv.

Tralning

PR {{{/‘!
raame e (112 R SEE MOTE PAGE 2 a') .
:B-- SAUB 4MM{,917§M[:3 TELETYPE umE'i 1|1|o.201R0UTE IN ENVEL(

- ——————r o v g S e e S e - e e e -
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Agsistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

5 Gl
Eiod

w /e
p>”‘ See memorandum A. B. Fulton to Mr. T. W, Leavit -
1/21/76, 'Surreptitiqpa Entries,” prepared b

boratory
Ext. AHaINS e La =
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A:40 PM NITEL JULY 23, 1976 JRX

T0 DIRECTOR (66-8168)

FROM COLOMBIA (§6-181> .
.wn;/ T

SURREPTITIO US ENTR IES

REBUTEL JILY 23, 1976,

TO BE NEGATIVE,

}fh!"g, g h"‘-;’*" RS
i O S S,
Liifg. +J

s de- go
\\_\a\gﬁ'/s\m&gm y
“al

i\
SEP 15 1976

AT*ENTIONL "INTELLIGEHCE DIVISION, IS-3 SECTION

)

" AL Ll

Assoc. RQir, o——
Dep.-A.D-Adm.
Dep-AD-10¥Ve
Asst. Dir.:

Adm. Serv. ——
Ext. Affairs ——

Laboratoty —
Legal Coun.

Plan. & Eval -
spec. I-n'- -..——--w—I
Trajning -~ ——
Telephone Bm. —
Digector Sec’y

7 A

//E'!!EE ’ {

A C(.!LMBIA DIVISION SEARCH OF APPROPRIATE INFORMANT SYMBOL NUMBER

MICES _nmnnn ING ANY POSSIBLE SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES WAS DETERMINED

é,{,{ //7/zozo—~c9f—7x\_
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A

d FEDERAL BUREAU UF INVEST 1GATION
_ i/ NR@®3 EP  CODE COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
4330PM  MNITEL JULY 23, 1976 SXF JUL &5 1976

102 DIRECTOR (66-8160)

v T
EL PASO (66-1655) //\//
ATTENTIU?}/ INTD, IS - 3

JUNE

FROM:

A SEARCH OF THE EL PASO INFORMANT SYMBOL NUMBER
INDICES (SECURITY, CRIMINAL, EXTREMIST) FUR THE PERIUD

1962 TO THE PRESENT REVEALS NU NON-LIVE INFORMANTS,
BD.

MDP FBIHQ

] [ - e Sr 109 ra
RLEESTTI0 P o€

Assoc, Dir

Dep-AD-Adm.—
Dep.-A.D.-ii¥oe—
Aasxt Dir.:

Adm. Serv. ——
Ext. Affairé —
F"II'I. & Perte. e
Gen. [nV. ———
Ident. .
Inspecy

Intell

Labofato

Plan. & Eval —

Resr Myomt .

Bpec. In' m——
Training — ———
Telephone Bk o
De-ator Sec’y ——

0SURREPI’ITIOUS ENTRIES. dUDED: JULY 29, 1976, u ‘%#
[ ]
RE BUREAU NITEL TV ALL SACS, JUL& 2}/ 1976, Zl[?/

A

(62111 olem 2914

. 1 5( s .

FOnT _ CRRQ J
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" FEDERAL BUREAU OF MVESTIGATION \ e DiE, ———
¥ ~AD-Adm.__
O . communicamons secion O Dep-AD-Adm—
/ Y . Aasst. Dir.:
[ Adm. Serv. ———
i JUL &3 1976 Bt Affairs —
.\ ; T

T0 3 DIXECTOR, FBI (66-8168) &j
FROM 3 ASAC, RAPID CITY (66-3437) . R

ir Sec'y —-
ATIN: INTELLIGENCE DIVISION; 1S-3 SECTION Director 27
JUNE
Churrepritiovs entries ‘ /,
SaEAY -g‘;,)i

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL SACS, JULY 23, 1976,
REVIEW OF RAPID CITY INDICES FAILS TO REFLECT ANY

NUY’BEP.SleICH CAN BE POSITIVELY IDENTIFIED TO THOSE
CATEGORIES AS MENTIONED IN REFERENCED TELETYPE.
THEREFORE, NO NUMBERS BEING FORWARDED BUREAU.

END.

" A’l "‘ g-‘?,'_"-" ‘—?n,_,-;--,,s___,,‘

e " BERC: o o,
PAiEsropa = p i j//‘(
E Bl seusem/cy =
&9, //7/@@-&%(5

sy B0 f)“

ROUTE T 3403

g
6 SEP 1 5' 1076
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. - FEDERAL BUREAL OF INVESTIGATION =
” LA‘ | COMMONICATIONS SECTION O AD.
f ‘ P 76 | .3 .

NR€27 MP CODED

8:Zq7 PM NITEL 7 /23/76 RJG
O: PIR

TOR, FEI (66-8168)

FROM: AC, MINNEAPOLIS (10@-171-SUB 3)

JUNE
‘QURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES; BUDED JULY 29, 197€. .
RE BUREAU NITEL TU ALL SAC'S DATED JULY 23, 1976o

[ |

PAGE ONE, PARAGRAPH TyO, LINE THRTE OF REFERENCED NITEL
INDICATED THE PERICD CF SEARCH FROM 156¢ TO THE PRESENT.
MINNEAPOL1S DESIRES TO KNOw IF 1562 IS5 CORRECT OR IF THE DATE
SHOpULD BE 1966,

END.
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Fin. & Perse——

0 JUL 231976 o

7 o) AL
Laboratory

’ —_ m‘l Coan. ——

o ) Plan. & Eval

NROO8 AX CODE ”‘ ! ‘2 /{‘ 7/¢ Rec. Mgmt.

. Spec. Inv. ———

J Training — —-

9:25PM NITEL JULY 23,1976 NXC

s

TO:  DIRECTOR (66-8168)

FROM ALEXANDRIA (66=115)
ATTENTION: INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, INTERNAL SECURITY = 3 ,JZ/

SECTION, S
JUNE

o
SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES; BUREAU DEADLINE JULY 29, 1876,

REVIEW OF ALEXANDRIA UFFICE INFORMANT SYMBUL NUMBER
INDICES DETERMINED NO SYMBOL NUMBERS HAVE BEEN ASSIGNED TV

SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES. : :Xil
END. W

RJP FBIHQ CLR @9,//7/(9(0-—‘:9‘/_)/7
o |
A'l !"'r'ﬂna!ﬂ'rlﬁ![ nﬂ:rl-‘“!,.) \\_% RE&'B\_Q ﬂ J{Vf - {‘ Jr . Snn
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BREDE DD e —
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COMMUNIGATIONS SECTION Ast Die:
. Ext. A 3
JUL 26 76 Fi. & -'eu.__._s

Gen. 10v. _ e

Ident. .__
T I )
Inteil. __‘__.

Laboratory
- Legal Comn.
- Plan. & Eval. _

Ree. Mgmt, e
Spec. Inv, '
Training — —
Telephene Rl wm '
frot v See'y

R 885 BT CODE _%?3/-_,
| 23

4316 PN ITEL JLY 26, 1976  CAY Zl[

o
- :‘.:‘ h,
TOt CTOR (66-816B) ,’0“” ,_ &_:;_?;{,g?ﬂ,
FROM: -~ BUITE (66-1661) I L T
ATTENTION: 1S - 3 SECT ION Cv g ! ] -
\% nlu__.,
JUNE *\u‘f
O o RREPT IT 10US ENTRIES, BIDEDS JILY 29, 976, | /
— e S P)f-/ Q’ Q(
REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS, JWY 23, 1976,
BUSTE DIVISION SYMBOL NUMBERS HAVE BEEN REVIEVED SINCE
1960, ALL ARE ACCOUNTED FOR AS LIVE INFORMANTS, NO SYMBOL ?U'
NUMBERS ASSIGNED TO HIGHLY CONFIDENT JAL SOURCES OR ANONYMOUS L~
souRcEs, w5 17 loto- BOXI
ED ST 109 2~ 290
EFG FBIHQ e e ssgase
l
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IV RLOPE
Mg 'JJ .L'-.‘-.) '

6 SEP15 1978 R




C o e b m e e

SR -

3y (‘ rAuof— Dir. ———
C‘ ) Dep.-A.D-Adm. —
Dep-A.D-Inv.—

Asst. Dir.:
/. Adm. Sl'e" .

Ext. Affaird -
FEDERAL BUREAL OF INVESTIGATION 21:1. &hlv’.en..__....
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION G,

Inspectiol ——u--

JuL 4*1197 Laboraiory ——

NR 826 CV CODE
4115 PM NIT
70s  DIREETOR (66-8168)
FROM: CLEVELAND (66-5680)
ATTN }”"nrn 1S-3 SECTION

{.

. Coufte e
JULY 26, 1976 A8 . r E:.:.‘ & Evel -

JUNE
/ SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES. BUDEDs JULY 29, 1976,

RE BUREAU TELETYPE, JULY b3, 1576,

A SEARCH OF APPROPRIATE INFORMANT SYMBOL WUMBER
INDEXES (SECURITY, CRIMINAL, EXTREMIST) FOR THE PERIOD 1562

70 THE PRESENT ELIMINATED ALL AS THOSE FALLING IN THE

CATEGORIES MENTIONED IN REFERENCED TELETYPE, THERE VERE

NONE PERTAINING TO SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES, ij’

END. =
SI 109 . -/ 77/l lo - B3OX3
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Dep.-A D -iav,
Asst. Dir.:
14 V17 FEDERAL BUREAU (F MIVESTIGATION

PN L e Ad” 5e"- T .
q)(e) =
Gen. [£1) A
-~~~1 JUL % :—W

Ident
Inapectio

. (n. Inteil. V7§ -
Tamm LaboratorV ———

Legal Cou ———0o

-, u Plan. & Eval —
' - Rec. Mgmt
NR383 HO PLALIN / ' mﬁtllv. e

yd Trainig - -~ ———
S114 PM NITEL JULY 26, 1976 CPM W Teepbone X
T bIRECTOR, FBI { / ﬁ;é’:/ AP—

FROM , "HOUSTON (86-!113)
/ ANTELLIGENCE DIVISION, ATTN: IS-3 sscnonAll 5:‘{"““"'“?‘{ LONT
- HERE & Bl i‘:"ﬂ

{J SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES ; BUDED JULY 29, 1976,  DATL 2. tm hin

U eCor ﬂAfEs-ze-Pa. BY P

| RE BUTEL, JULY 23, {976,

" IN COMPLIANCE VITH RETEL, A SEARCH OF ALL INFORMANT SYMSOL
NUMBERS nmczs, INCLUDING SYMBOL WUMBERS ASSIGNED TO 1
"HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SOURCES™ AND “ANONYMOUS SOURCES™, HAS BEEN &
CONDUCTED. ALL HAVE BEEW ELIMINATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CRITERIA
SET FORTH IN RETEL VITH EXCEPTION OF FOLLOVING: | S

7/t7/7¢ sgp 2 976

it

. 1 - . ﬁf“"
EFG FBIMQ - T
' L onFrRmED Sy fmezv oF ymlel Mmmc,
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. - ' ( "ELESAL SR LI 000 Mt BN (-) Assoe, Dir,
~ PIMMITECATING SERTIGN Dp-AD-Adm
| At Digss
| Jul_cz)% Adm. Bery, ___
o Ext. Affairg
<573 . Fin. & Pers__
i en. Iny,
TH-EW Ident “—“'-'Y
Inspection o
hn
& Eval
Re:. M, -
. - %r?lé:t'_"'
R aini —
/ \/ gﬂep:ol:f h
e - reetor
N moes LS cODED P }z/ Secy
- €847 P NITEL 7/26/76 BDH - '
E e -
Z (] D/IREC‘!'OR (66-81608) ' s -
]  FROM” LOUISVILLE (66-2587)
MEd  ATTN: INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, I1S-3 SECTION
JUNE
osunnzpnr 10US ENTRIES, BUDED: JULY 29, 1976 - /Q/}
/

ALL INFORMANT SYMBOL RUMBER INDICES OF LOUISVILLE
DIVISION SEARCHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GUIDELINES FOR THE PERIOD

1968 TO PRESENT WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS RELATIVE TO “HIGHLY

CONFIDENTIAL SOURCES™ AND “ANONYNOUS SOURCES™. / ) //j/gp[p— 2005
) Lﬁ-&%é_. 776
<3
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In

e etk
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T - /T e
FEDERAL BUREA OF IWVESTIGATION \ / Dep.-A.D-Adm.___
. : ( COMMUNICATIONS SEC'nou ) nep-AD- v
y Adm. Serv. ___
Ext Affoirg ___
Fin, & Pers_____
j Gen. Inv.
/ Ident.
WRE37 OC COBE P B
A1SPH NITEL 7/26/16 1P Fito, & Bl —
‘ Rec. Mgmt. ____
T0: nm:cron (66-8168) Spee Inv.
Training
raom/ Anauom CITY (66-2722~19) e
J - \
_“ATIENTION INTD, IS-3 SECTION ﬂ,
0 ¥ SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES3 BUDED: JULY 29, 1976,
P l\/
REBUNITEL TO ALL OFFICES JULY £5, 31@
ALL INFORMANT SYMBOL MUMBER INDEXES SEARCHED WITN WO
NUMBERS DISCOVERED WOT PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED THE BUREAU OR
IDENTIFIED AS LIVE INFORMANTS, TECHNICAL SURVEILLANCES, ﬂ
M ICROPHONE SURVEILLANCES, OR TRASH OR MAIL COVERAGE. / -~
ENW
RJP FBIHQ
BLS HOOLD A LoR-1771ble- 30X
L ::z\ REC-29 / 7 ‘ ol
e LA
o™ 3‘--"\"“'" 3 SEP 2 19
i CANP ORI 2 1975
R
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- . : . (? Aewnl GUSEHL UE IWrE-dd it iUN 0 Assoc. Dir-
. IMMITNCATIANG SECTIGN : Dep-AD.-Adm.
Dep-AD.-Inv.__.
- Asst. Dir.:
Adm, Serv.
Ext. Affairs
Fin, & Pers._.
Gen, Inv.
Ident. . __.
Ingpection
Intell, # ‘
Laboratory
Legal Ceun.

M 84 PX CODE P Plan. & Eval __
Rec. Mgmt, _____

4:05 PM JULY 26, 1976 NITEL JRL Bpec. Inv,

Tralning ___

,- Telephone Rm. __
Director Sec'y .__

T0 DIREC‘[QR/(GG-BIGB)
FROM PHOENIX (66-428) (1P)
JUNE -~ ATTN3 INTD 1S -3 SECTION,.
OQRREFTITITIOUS ENTR IES., BUDED: JULY 29, 1976,
RE BUREAU NITEL JULY 23, 19765%8*1/
SEARCH OF APPROPRIATE INFORMANT SYMBOL NUMBER INDEXES
FOR PER1IOS 1962 TO PRESENT DID NOT IDENTIFY ANY SYMBOL NUMBER

THAT cCOWD NOT BE IDENTIFIED AS LIVE INFORMANT , TECHNICAL

SIRVEILLANCE , MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCE OR TRASH OR MAIL f}
COVER AGE,
EW

&% GA=/) 7ol 3047
Y cwar s ()

n.'!""r'ﬂ'?“:a
"-",,i“- " ——— ot —

h“" :i‘-"‘—: Jf“' nt irl_“:"-"!\
AT 3 SEP 2 1976

%
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Asgoc. Dir
Dep.-A.D.-Adm.._
O m Dep.-AD-In¥e
v A e
FEDERAL BUREAL OF INVESTIGATION Eet Attotrs
[ WRS@2 SV CODE  _ COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. Fin. & Perp—
4" / ) R
S146M  WITEL “JuLY 26, ANT6s0 18 fdent, —
10 BIRECTOR €66-8160) ?ﬁ/ Tasocatory ——
FROM SAVANNAH (66 TELETY P -y
ANNAH (66-1491) | | | Plun & Tnl
: Epee Inw,
JUNR ' Truining
K, _ Tele Rm,
AXITENT1ON: 1INTD, IS-3 SECIION B T vor Secly —.
SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES. BUDEDs JULY 29, 1976, v I /
P A et
INFORMANT SYMBOL WUMBER, IMDICES, SAVANNAM DIVISION, ﬂ(

(SECURITY, ChiHINAL AND EXTREMISTS), SEARCHED FROM THE LATE
1950°8 TO PRESENT AND NO NUMBERS ASSIGNED TO ANY SOURCE
OTHER THAN LIVE INFORMANIS.

CCS FBINQ CLR AND TU
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H
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| numwwmsmfm
o
» JULZ6
TELETYPE
-l
WR 863 ST CODED v’
4498 PM NITEL DyKX 7-26-76
YO ¢ /;ECTOR
FROM: SPRINGFIELD (66=-1368)

ATTENTION 2 IHTELLIBEICE BIVISION

(INTERNAL SECURITY o !

U'E [ !
@JRREPTITIOUS ENTRIES, BUDED JUNE 29, 1976.

N\
RE BUREAU NITEL JULY 23, 1916.

A SEARCH OF SPRINGFIELD'S INFORMANT SYMBOL NUMBER INDEXES
FOR PERIOD 1968 TO PRESENT FAILS TO DISCLOSE ANY SYMBOL NUMBER

ASSIGNED TO0 A SURREPTITIOUS ENTRY, OR ANY SYMBOL NUMBER NOT
ACCOUNTARLE AS A LIVE INFORMANT. TECHNICAL SHRVEILL ANCE DR

L8, 7/’71

MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCE, s

Ana ¢ ir

Asst. Uir.:

Dep.A D -Adm._.
Dep-A D-lnwe

Aldmi, Sow,
Ext. Affirs .
Fin. & Pers_ .
Gen, Inv.
Ident . . .
Inspzciion
Intull, €.
Lahorat-ry .
Legal C .
FPlan & Eval __
Rea Mot oo
8pec. Inv.
Train -2

- o —

o'y L.

25

(
n
N
(51
0
.4
-
o
B
L™

i

09 .
SI el —

END ""'k-

‘—_-h_

AL
r-»ten-r 1" ‘ nh“t i ‘3
'I" . '

A “




bysi] |
§§.§_¢.§ |
| ]

d

T el 0 C)
g FEDERAL gt il
Cﬂﬂmmmm‘rfﬂg'm

JULZ(ﬁ

PE

§
§
|

I
|

pyr
|

§
I

]

NR 895 MP CO -
3:18 PM BITEL 7/27/76 SLR
TO s DIRECTOR, FBI (66-8168)

FROM:  SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (182-171-83)
JUEE, '

T
F

SURREPTITIOUS znmx:s.
— 3))'./ ;)55?/

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SAC'S DATED JULY 23, 19

REFERENCED COMMUNICATION REQUEST SEARCH OF ALL INFORMANT
SYMBOL WUMBER INDEXES TO INCLUDE SECURITY, CRIMINAL, AND
EXTREMIST FROM 962 TO PRESENT AND ADVISE BUREAU OF ANY ASSIGNED

T0 SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES,

ON JULY 26-27, 1976, THE APPROPRIATE SEARCH WAS MADE OF ﬂ
ALL 134°S, 137°S, AND 178'S DURING PERTINENT PERIOD. IT VAS
DETERMINED NO SYMBOL NUMBERS ASSIGNED TO sunnspnnous NTRIES ZO%/0

AND ALL SYMBOL NUMBERS ACCOUNTED FOR. > A1 7/telo - 39X s
=I5

“
S
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. ENERAL KA UF NV 1 KON

PONMISICATHING N

D”rA.D.-Adm._
Dep-AD.-Inv.__
Aast. Dir

Adm. Serv. _____

/ R JUL 27 1976 ;;t.‘:sgam —
e // MR 882 AN CODE -~ : jeh. f,
- S TELETYPE ——g |
6152 PN 7-27-76 NITEL MAB %Z

104 nmﬁcroa. rBi
ATTHs INTD, IS-3 SECTION
ruon/ ANCHORAGE (66-53)

Osurerririous ENTRIES, BUDED: JULY 29, 1976. .
RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL OFFICES, JULY 23, 19765
ANCHORAGE HAS HAD NO KNOWN SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES 10 WHICH

SYMBOL NUMBERS HAVE BEEN APPLIED AND WHICH NUMBERS HAVE WOT
BEEN BROUGHT T0 THE ATTENTION OF THE BUREAU.
EWD
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rEUCIAL U UE TRV I N

PIMMINIOATING SETIGN
JuL 2 ¢ 1976

YELETYPE
NR @02 DN CODE

18:25AM BITEL JULY 27, 1976 MDP
YO ¢ DIRECTOR
FROM:  DENVER (66-974)

ATTENTION: INTD, 1S - 3 SECTION,

SURREPTITIOUS EN
10US ENTRIES Y
RE BU TEL DATED JULY 23, 1976,

/

Asgoe. Dir,
Dep.-A.D -Adm._
Dep-AD-Invee
Asst Dir.:
Adm. Serv.
Ext. Affairs .
Fin. & Pers. . —
Gen, Inv. _
Ident.
Inspeciion .
Intell. ...
Laboratory — .
Legal Coun. ____
Plan. & Eval. _.
Rec. Mgmt, ———
Spec. Inv,
Training —— e
Telephone Rm. __
Director Sec’y

I

DENVER SYMBOL NUMBER ENDEXES SEARCHED AND ALL SYMBOL NUMBERS
SINCE 1960 MAVE BEEN ASSIGNED TO LIVE INFORMANTS.

NO SYMBOL NUMBERS

HAVE BEEN ASSIGNED TO "HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SOURCES,™ OR TANONYMOUS

j2

Lo -1 olo— 30X I3

A)Iflg#

SOURCES,."™
END,
Dev
FBINQ CLR
ST 109
\REC29 /. A
>
ML !Jff‘.ar' ey A
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Assoc. Dir.
{* Dep-A.D.-Adm___
O FEDENAL BURERL OF IVESIGATION Ane DT
POMMINSICATIONS Adm. S,
lExt- Affairs ___
: in. & P |
JUL 2 ? 76 Gen. Inv_en__-
Ident.
Inspeciion

’ Laboratory ____

HE 465 e T Legal Coun. ___

_ - Plan. & Eval, __
BR 832 KW CODE .
ATSTPH NITEL JULY 27, 1976 MES
T0 DIRECTOR (66-8168)
FROM MONOLULU (66-613) | .
JUNE

ATTENTION: IS - 3 SECYION, INTELLIGENCE DIVISION

——

-

-~

QURREPTHIOUS ENTRIES; BUDEDs JULY 29. 1976,

APPROPRIATE INFORMANT SYMBOL UUHBER INDEXES (SICURI".
CRIMINAL, EXTREMIST) FOR THE PERIOD 1968 T0 TNE PRESINT NAVE
BEEN REVIEVED IN THE HONOLULU OFFICE WITH NEGATIVE RESULYS |
AS TO ANY SYMBOL NUMBERS WHICH CANNOT BE IDENTIFIED AS LIVE '
INFORMANTS, TECHNICAL SURVEILLANCES, MICROPHOME SURVEILLANCES, | %
OR TRASK OR MAIL COVERS, THERE ARE MO SYMBOL NUMBERS INDICATED
AS BEING ASSIGNED TO “MIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SOURCES® OR "ANONYMOUS

SOURCES.” o]/ '7/(9[9 \BOX |13

SI 1
END, Og REG.ZS %—@h_g7\/ (:,_, ’)I

|! "P"r'ﬁ'l r'n‘qq An-vr-lu"“n
- i‘.
A W I e Jd .-.J
VTR T :‘ ;"' o ;‘%:—'!'s 'j
I‘u':-é‘ i s b :..h!e- W’W—

LATE 3-10-82 ﬂrwr/(o,é)
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FEUEMAL BUREHY UF 10 YE8 Kand ih T
COMMINNATMING SELTIGN
e JuL 27 }6?}5 j
NR@BA CODE Jn - et

=31

-

18:83PM NITEL JULY 27, 1976 JwD

T0 DIRE/CTOR, FBI (66-8169) INTELLIGENCE DIVISiONn,

JUNE

y‘-‘ioﬁ JRCK§ON (66-5%T)

SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES; BUDED JULY 29, 1976

7~

ATIN: IS - 3 SECTION

r
!

I G e _
I R

PLEFCER Ly

J€C 7o
K726

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL SACS, JULY 23, 1976,

¥
6 SEP15 1076

T T e e e e e P o o gy —

DATE OF

vIERr

ALL IWOW“TTO” C
HEREIHN IS ¥OL2TS

Pir. . ¢

P
Dep.-AD :
Dep-AD.-Inv.___
Asst, Dir.:

Adm, Serv, ______
Ext. Affairs __
Fin, & Pers._____
Gen, Inv,

Ident, _ ...
Inap,: L. ciien

a\urat"} —

CUTAINET
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Am'nc.A-Dir.A
~AD-Adm—
- . FEDERM. BUREAL OF el Dep AD.Tovo—
PIVMINICATIONG S 0N A, Ber.
NRGGE ME CODE e o 107 Ext. Affairs —
. JUL ¢ W'Yy Fin. & Persen——
9:15 PM NITEL JULY 27, 1976 JD g Tom. T F
. P Inspeeti
s-3 -. T0O DIRECTOR (53-3195 rE'-E-TYPE lmn.%ﬂ
ATTN: INTD
1S -3 SECT1OM
JUNE
FROM MEMPHIS (66-2183)
& S\RREPTITIOUS ENTRIES T C
B A . S P

RE BUREAU NITEL, JIWLY zs,"(:m.

REVIEW HAS BEEN COMPLETEY OF SECURITY, CRIMINAL, AND
EXTREMIST SYMBOL NUMBER INFORMANT INDEXES FOR THE PERIOD
19680 TO PRESENT. THERE ARE NO SYMBOL NUMBER INFORMANTS IN
THESE INDEXES WHICH CANNOT BE IDENTIFIED AS LIVE
TECHNICAL SURVEILLANCES, MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCES, TRASH OR /y
MAIL COVER. THERE ARE NO SYMBOL NUMBERS ASSIGNED TO " HIGHLY y

CONFIDENT IAL SOURCES®™ AND/OR "ANONYMOUS SOURCES™.

END. | /pa //’7/4%0 30X/5

BAS FBIHGQ
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A-‘ . . N Ass ir.
- Lo Dep.-A_.D.—mv.___,.
! FEDERAL BUREAL OF INVESTIGATION A:,:',,Dé:,,
COHHUHlGHm SECTION Ext Affiirs ..
- ) Fin. & Pers.
JUL 2 ‘z@ A —
A g
R80T MI CODED TEI.EI'“;E Laboratory 1.
. ' Legal Coun, —
-, ) 4 Pl & Eval _
€120PM NITEL 7/27/16 KMV Ree Mgmt,
T0: DIRECTOR r62731sa> ALz Mg’ Tratuing
- INFORMATIO! ATNED ™ bone R —
/ BETEIN IS uncmsc?g:m EXCEPT ;?ept?nes}f" —
FROMs MILWAUKEE (66-2236) WHERE SHORN OTHERWISE. ) S
Arrzurrog}//;urtLLreEuca DIVISION, IS-3 SECTION —Lig;<3
a

JUNE s “SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES$ BUDEDs JULY 29, 1976,
RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL OFFICES JuLY §%5 19%€.
MILWAUKEE DIVISION HAS CONDUCTED A THOROUGH SEARCH OF

ALL SYMBOL WUMBER INDEXES, SECURITY, CRIMINAL, AND EXTREMIST,

FOR THE PERICD 1968 TO THE PRESENT. ALL CRIMINAL SYMBOL /'l//’

/S

Vv

NUMBER IMEXES NEGATIVE CONCERNING REQUESTED INFO IN RE
NITEL. EXTREMIST INDEXES NEGATIVE CONCERNING REQUESTED INFO 7
REQUESTED IN RE WITEL. _ A3

A REVIEW OF SECURITY SYMBOL NUMBER INDEXES REFLECT THE
FOLLOVING NUMBERS WHICH MAY FOLLOV WITHIN THE CATEGORIES

IDENTIFIED IN RE TELETYPE:@

3 StF

2 e

W e




MI 66-2236 PAGE TwO 7
3
A CHECX OF 66-1622 REFLECTS THAT ALL SERIALS WERE
DESTROYED WITH THE EXCEPT1ON OF BUREAU LETTER DATED SEPTEMBER

13, 1974, CAPTIONED "RECORDS MANAGEMENT."

GEEERN 115 cARD CONTAINS THE NOTATION “ANONYMOUS Nﬂﬂﬁfﬁé‘o’ﬁ”‘
SOURCE, SOCIALIST WORKERS PARTY, 158 EAST JUNEAU AVENUE, f
MILVAUXKEE® IDENTIFYING FILE NUMBER 108-7313.

INFO MADE AVAILABLE BY THIS SOURCE IN 1965 WAS FURNISHED
TO THE BUREAU IN MILVAUKEE AIRTEL DATED MAY 26, 1976, AND
MILVAUKEE LETTER AND LHM DATED MAY 19, 1976, UNDER CAPTION /
"SOCIALIST WORKERS PARTY, ET AL, VERSUS ATTORNEY GENERAL,

ET AL, (U.S. DISTRICT COURT, SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK),
CIVIL ACTION NUMBER 73, CIV 3168 (TGP)."

S e
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MI 66-2236 PAGE THREE
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L UF Vel ol 1w ( :

OMMINCATITNG SECTION -
JuL 27 1976

1y )
| b TELETYPE

NR 837 MO CODE

723 PM NITEL JULY 27, 1976 TEB

T0  DIRECTOR /ss-é:sa

FROM MOBILE ,66-1198 RUC

ATTN: INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, IS-3 SECTION

asmnzrnuous ENTRIES 3 BUDED; JULY 29, 1976.

- Z;%?’

A
RE BUNITEL TO ALL OFFICES JULY 23, 197§,

MOBILE SYMBOL NUMBER INDEX REVIEWED AND NO SYMBOL NUMBERS
POSSIBLY ASSIGNED TO SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES WERE FOUND,

END
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TELEfYPE

TBUDED JULY 29, 1976 CATE 3-/6-23

Assoc. Dir. ..
Dep.-A.D.-Adm.__
Dep-A.D-Inv.___
Asst, Dir.:

Adm. Serv.
Ext. Affaira .
Fin. & Pers.____
Gen. Inv,
Ident

A SEARCH OF NEW HAVEN OFFICE SYMBOL NUMBER INDICES
(SECURITY, CRIMINAL EXTREMIST) FOR THE PERIOD 19682

TO THE PRESENT REVEALED NONE THAT COULD NOT BE POSITIVELY
IDENTIFIED AS LIVE INFORMANTS, TECHNICAL SURVEILLANCES,
MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCES, OR TRASH OR MAIL COVERAGE, WITH
THE EXCEPTION OF THE FOLLOWING SYMBOL NUMBERS ASSIGNED TO
QUOTE ANONYMOUS SOURCES END

- 7/&:6:
NE BUREAU IS AWARE OF

SYMBOL NUMBERS,

Wk

/& Inspection ___ . .
Inteil, -
// - - NRB31 NH ENCODE Laboratory ..
s Legal Coun. —_
~ 23@9PM NITEL JyLY 27, 1976 DAS -
101 DIRECTOR, FBI  (66-8168) T " |
Telephone Rm. . .
ATTENTION s INTELLEGENCE DIVISIOMGircctor Secr
IS 3 SECTION W
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